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Directors’ Profile
BEE/[EN

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Shum Siu Hung, aged 49, is Chairman of the
Company. Mr. Shum is responsible for the formulation
and implementation of corporate policies and
strategies. Mr. Shum has over 20 years of experience in
international trading and investment in China.

Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond, aged 49, is Managing
Director and the head of operations in the PRC of the
Company. Mr. Chiu had over 20 years’ experience in
banking and management. He has been involved in the
financing and supervision of business projects in the
PRC since the late 1980’s. During the last 10 years, Mr.
Chiu held senior positions in a number of businesses
in the PRC and was in charge of the management and
control of a wide range of projects.

Shum Chun, Lawrence, aged 29, supervises retail
operations and is involved in the financial affairs of
the Group. Mr. Shum graduated from the University
of Saskatchewan with a degree in Bachelor of Arts,
majoring in Economics. Prior to joining the Company
in 2004, Mr. Shum has pursued a career in finance and
accountancy in an international accounting firm. He is
the son of Mr. Shum Siu Hung.

Cen Ziniu, aged 39, graduated from Shanghai Jiao
Tong University and has been involved in trading
businesses in Hong Kong and China, holding senior
managerial positions. Mr. Cen has extensive experience
in dealership management, business formation and
marketing. He is responsible for market development of
the Group and overseas operations. He is a cousin of
Mr. Shum Siu Hung.
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Directors’ Profile
BEE/[EN

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Wu Hong Cho, aged 62, graduated from the Law
School of the University of Hong Kong and had over
10 years’ experience practicing as a solicitor in Hong
Kong. Mr. Wu had held senior positions and was in
charge of corporate financial matter in a number of
public companies in Hong Kong prior to joining the
Company as an executive director in 1998. Mr. Wu was
re-designated non-executive director from July 1, 2006,
he is currently an independent non-executive director
of Beiren Printing Machine Limited, a company listed
on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and the Shanghai
Stock Exchange and an executive director of C C Land
Holdings Limited, a company listed on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony, aged 56, Mr. Cheung
is an associate member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Cheung graduated
from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University (formerly:
the Hong Kong Polytechnic) with a higher diploma
in Accountancy. Mr. Cheung has over 25 years of
experience in account, finance and investment banking
profession specialising in equity/debt fund raising,
mergers and acquisition and corporate restructuring
before working with publicly listed companies
undertaking corporate management, planning and
strategies development functions.
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Directors’ Profile
BEE/[EN

Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict, aged 49, is a holder of
a Master of Science Degree in Applied Mechanics
(Cranfield Institute of Technology, U.K.) and a
registered professional engineer in Hong Kong and the
U.K. Mr. Chan is the recipient of the U.K. Institution of
Mechanical Engineers Outstanding Project Price Award,
1981. For the last 20 years, Mr. Chan has taken up key
management positions in engineering and technology
businesses in Hong Kong, ranging from pumping
equipment and control systems, mini-piling, and
software and hardware engineering businesses.

Xu Mingshe, aged 52, was accredited a doctor’s
degree in economics by the Xiamen University. He
graduated from the Guangzhou Institute of Foreign
Languages with a bachelor’s degree in English, holds
the title of Senior Economist, and has over 20 years’
experience in the banking-finance field. Since 1980, Dr.
Xu has held in succession a series of position in the top
management level in banking sector in the PRC, and
has been well connected in the finance and corporate
sectors both in the PRC and overseas. Dr. Xu's expertise
ranges from public listings to project financing,
syndicated loan, debt restructuring and merge and
acquisition. He has taken part in a considerable number
of overseas listing of Chinese enterprises and other
major fund raising exercises. Dr. Xu was appointed as
independent non-executive director of the Company on
July 1, 2006 and an independent non-executive director
of EPI (Holdings) Limited (a company listed on Hong
Kong Stock Exchange) on October 4, 2006.
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Chairman’s Statement
FERS

On behalf of NewOcean Energy Holdings Limited (the
“Company”), | am delighted to present the audited
financial results of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively the “Group”) for the year ended December
31, 2007.

The Group had another year of high turnover growth
in 2007. Total turnover reached approximately
HK$3,890,225,000, a surge of 63.1% in comparison
with that of approximately HK$2,384,835,000 in
2006. After tax net earnings of the Group increased to
approximately HK$50,454,000, 14.3% higher than that
of approximately HK$44,130,000 for the year of 2006.

More encouraging to us, the Group was elected one
of the Hong Kong Outstanding Enterprises in 2007
by The Economic Digest. This honor represents the
public’s acknowledgement of the Group’s rapid growth,
prudent corporate governance and strong commitment
to the interest of the minority shareholders. Also, it is
a recognition of the contribution made by the Group’s
management and all our staffs.

In pursuing the Group’s development, we have been
taking the approach of aggressively investing in entities
with high development potential, and prudently
managing the risks in the day to day operation. This
management approach successfully brought our LPG
operation to become the core business of the Group
and more importantly, it has been producing brilliant
results every year. In 2007, the Group's LPG business
again entered into a higher stage. Our Zhuhai LPG
Terminal became the third largest LPG terminal (in
terms of throughput volume) in China. It also achieved
the breakthrough in establishing itself as a significant
distribution center for pressurized LPG in the South
China Sea area covering Hong Kong, Macau, Vietnam
and Philippines. It is indeed a milestone in our LPG
business development. We have successfully freed
ourselves from the limitation of the Guangdong market
and expend into the international market where, we
foresee, would bring a more promising future.
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

In parallel to the active promotion of our LPG business,
the Group has all along been maintaining its position
in electronic components trading. This is a strategic
measure for the purpose of preserving the value of
the Group’s know-how and market connection in the
electronics industry, and further preparing to grasp
any up-coming opportunities. In early 2007, the Group
identified the Mekong River area as a market with vast
development potentials in lower/middle end cellular
phones. More resources therefore have been shifted
from engaging in electronic components trading to
the development of cellular phone, a business with
more specific development path and planning. The
Group will take a similar management approach as the
LPG business to develop the cellular phone market in
Mekong River and to contribute additional benefits for
the Group.

| truly believe that an endeavoring spirit combined with
strong risk management are the essential factors in all
successful businesses. We, as always, continue this idea
by effectively implementing the Group’s business plan
in order to better serve the interest of our shareholders.

The Group proposes to declare a dividend of HK1.1
cents per share for 2007.

I would like to take this opportunity to express my

sincere appreciation to all the Group’s employees for
their dedicated work and contribution in the past year.

Shum Siu Hung
Chairman

Hong Kong, April 23, 2008

NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007
FERREERRAT 2007FEFR

EREBERBCABIEENARS K
B AEHEHEAEFEHN—RES - E-F
BIRGAEBE FEBKRMERFITERER
RIFETE - TN A T 8859 K BF 248 51 7 1 Fr il
RSB TIE - 2007 FFHYAKERE THX
FERAARE ENERFEREFEETF
WETIS MARANREBN - AtbRTE
BETFEHEEMNEKREZLEREREHFL
MM B MR FEER o B HERE 3
BRICAHABAENEEEREESRAER
DARBHFRER  AEEERA—BKEX
mHRE -

RNFRE - BREDOFEDRIN LR AR
ERERHAETMBEEREROKNDESR - RM
B — B R E P OB AR
SHEFENERTE  SRRAEESHLE

B o
AEBRBEERDBE - B -
AANBEEE SRETESHARELE

BETRE-FNFY BH KRENMBEREK
AN

\\

)

OF H
e

i

& - 20084 H23H



Management Discussion and Analysis
BEEZAWR O

The Group continued to achieve high business growth
for the year ended December 31, 2007. Group total
revenue surged to approximately HK$3,890,225,000,
a growth of 63.1% in comparison with that of
approximately HK$2,384,835,000 for the year ended
December 31, 2006. Profit attributable to the equity
holders of the Company for the year ended December
31, 2007 was approximately HK$50,454,000,
an increase of 14.3% comparing with that of
approximately HK$44,130,000 for the year ended
December 31, 2006. As at December 31, 2007, the
Company had 481,676,687 shares in its issued and paid
up capital. Basic earnings per share for the year 2007
was HK10.47 cents, an increase of 14.3% comparing
with the basic earnings per share of HK9.16 cents for
the year ended December 31, 2006.

Regarding the Group’s business volume for 2007:
(1) the turnover contribution of liquefied petroleum
gas (“LPG") was approximately HK$3,673,610,000,
about 94.4% of the total turnover; its gross
profit contribution amounted to approximately
HK$146,919,000, about 85.9% of the Group’s total
gross profit, total LPG sale volume for the whole
year reached 650,000 tons, an increase of 25% in
comparison with that of 520,000 tons in the year 2006;
(2) the turnover contribution of electronic components
and cellular phones (“electronics”) was approximately
HK$216,615,000, representing 5.6% of the total
turnover; its gross profit contribution amounted to
approximately HK$24,059,000, about 14.1% of the
Group'’s total gross profit.

LPG business continued its two-prong development —
wholesaling and retailing — in year 2007.

LPG Wholesaling has gradually changed from the
general buy/sell trading model to substantially a price
hedged, quasi logistic service business model. All
LPG sourced in bulk from the international market is
channeled through our Zhuhai Terminal that serves as

REBREZE2007F12A8318IEZ2FE
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¥ 48 EE 4 5 3,890,225,00078 JT 0 b
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEEZAWR O

a cargo holding and logistic centre for redistribution
to neighboring area covering Guangdong, Hong Kong,
Macau, Philippine and Vietnam. The change effectively
mitigates the risk of price fluctuation and at the same
time speedily boosts the LPG wholesaling volume. We
strongly believe the adoption of such business model
will contribute to the Group enduring benefits in the
long run.

LPG Retailing continues to expand in Guangdong
Province by way of acquiring other bottling plant
operators in the market. At the same time the Group
substantially increased the volume of domestic LPG
purchase, reducing our bottling plants’ reliance on
imported LPG from the Zhuhai Terminal. This move
effectively helps to keep up their competitiveness in the
retailing price and at the same time strengthen their
earning capability.

Electronics business is changing from general trading
of electronic components to cellular phones trading,
which can be more specifically planned, more effectively
managed and has a higher development potential. The
developing countries along the Mekong River have been
identified as the target market for the Group’s cellular
phones.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEEZAWR O

1.

LPG BUSINESS

1.1 Market situation

China — Guangdong

LPG applications are broadly divided into
two main categories — household use, and
industrial/commercial cum automobile use.
Generally, household users apply LPG for
cooking and water heating purposes, thus
there is no specific requirement on the
quality (generally referring to the gas pressure
and/or the proportion between propane
and butane). LPG for industrial use is for
manufacturing or power production. Hence,
different industries require LPG of different
specifications. Currently, the refineries in
China are, due to various reasons, unable to
produce LPG with controlled/constant quality.
Therefore, LPG produced domestically is only
for household use; industrial users generally
rely on imported LPG.

China’s total LPG consumption in 2007 was
approximately 21,000,000 tons, of which
about 17,000,000 tons (81%) were domestic
LPG and about 4,000,000 tons (19%) were
imported LPG. Guangdong is all the time the
province in China that consumes the largest
volume of LPG. In 2007, total consumption in
the province amounted to about 5,680,000
tons, representing about 27% of the demand
of the whole country. On the supply side,
about 890,000 tons came from refineries
inside the province; approximately 2,060,000
tons were brought in by ships and trucks
from other provinces. The aggregate
supply (domestic LPG) from these two
sources covered 52% of Guangdong’s total
consumption. Approximately 2,730,000 tons
(about 48%) were imported to meet the
remaining demand.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEEZAWR O

Demand (tons)

Supply (tons)

Guangdong’s =R (W) fitpE (mg)

total consumption Household Industrial/ Automobile Domestic Imported

(tons) use Commercial use use LPG LPG

BERAEEE (W) RA IE%HA HER BER EOR

Year 2006: 2006%F :

5,630,000 (100%) 3,070,000 2,310,000 250,000 1,810,000 3,820,000
(55%) (41%) (4%) (32%) (68%)

Year 2007: 20074 :

5,680,000 (100%) 3,000,000 2,380,000 300,000 2,950,000 2,730,000
(53%) (42%) (5%) (52%) (48%)

(Source: Guangdong Oil and Gas Association, with 2007
segment data projected from the data for 2006)

(A) The rapid economic growth coupled
with the strong urge for improvement of
the environment in the Pan-Pearl River
Delta region have driven Guangdong to
become faster than other provinces in
converting to LPG (a clean energy) in its
industrial and commercial development
(especially automobile), and to put LPG
to a wider range of uses. In comparison
with that of 2006, the consumption of
LPG by the industrial and commercial/
automobile sectors increased by 120,000
tons, a growth of 4.6%. For the
automobile sector alone, the growth was
even higher, at 20%.

(B) Prior to year 2005, while the price
difference between imported LPG
and domestic LPG was small, and
because of the shortage of supply in
the province, 90% of the LPG demand
(both household use and industrial use)
in Guangdong was met by importing.
This explains why most of the first
class LPG import terminals were built in
Guangdong.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEEZAWR O

(©)

In the span of 3 years from 2005 to
2007, the international price of LPG
has doubled (i.e. from US$400/ton to
now US$800/ton). The price difference
between imported LPG and domestic
LPG is much widened. Domestic LPG
is therefore massively brought into
Guangdong from other provinces. In
2007, about 2,060,000 tons of domestic
LPG was transported to Guangdong
satisfying about 36% of its consumption.
Production inside Guangdong was
also increased but reached its peak at
890,000 tons, just meeting 16% of the
province’s total demand. It signifies that
the LPG demand of Guangdong is very
unlikely to be self sustaining. Over 80%
has to be supplied from other places, no
matter from other provinces or overseas.

The relatively high price of imported
LPG and the increase of supply from
both inside and outside the province
caused a significant change in the
chain of flow of LPG in Guangdong.
The volume of imported LPG reduced
continuously from formerly 90% of the
province’'s total consumption to 70% in
2006 and further down to about 50%
in 2007. Whether or not the volume of
imported LPG will decrease further is a
great concern to all the first class LPG
import terminals in Guangdong. It is also
their key consideration in formulating
purchase strategy for the coming future.

(©)

H2005F &5 =F A+ E
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400E L A £ R £ T HEAI 800
EnLA) EORKERER
WEREBNE  KREBER
B HNSI AN ° 2007 F HEE Hb
BERERENBEEREZH
2,060,000 ME - {5 42 F K E 4
36% c ANMMHEEHE IR
F+ - {B{3{€ 45 890,000 ~ {h
BMERS16%ME ° &5 R
TREREBB/\KA L&
RIEAE LU ARINERZ
N EAME)BIA o

EORERSD EREINH
HEXKERA  BEERE
BIERMHESEE EBEEL -
ERENEODREZRFER -
HE2E BREENHHIBRERK
90% ' %2006 F 4)70% &
F|2007 F 4950% > BREH
EORESREBTRENE
—RIESRS E E N REIR A
BIRE ~ —MMIHE T BEER
B EBEEE -

NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007

B REEER AT 2007 FEFR



Management Discussion and Analysis
BEEZAWR O

(E) As shown in the statistics of Guangdong
in 2007, the ratio between household
LPG consumption and industrial
consumption (53/47) was quite similar
to the ratio between the volume of
domestic LPG and imported LPG (52/48).
It shows the existence of a market
mechanism that is driving domestic LPG
supply to match with household demand
and imported LPG supply to match
with industrial demand. This movement
reached the balancing point in 2007.
Taking this factor into consideration we
foresee that the volume of imported
LPG will rebound slowly in line with the
increase in auto-gas consumption. If the
international price of LPG substantially
comes down, household demand will
turn back to imported LPG, causing the
growth of import volume to accelerate.

Other Neighboring Areas

The situation in Hong Kong, Macau, Vietnam
and Philippine and other neighboring areas
are very much the same as that in Guangdong
where the majority of its LPG consumption
has to be fulfilled by international supply.

The case of Hong Kong is a bit different.
85% of its household demand is served
by town gas while the rest, a very stable
demand of about 150,000 tons per annum,
is by LPG. Given that nearly all taxies in Hong
Kong have been converted to LPG (mini-
buses are undergoing the same conversion),
the demand for auto-gas is ostensibly
growing, with the volume currently reaching
about 250,000 tons per annum. Macau's
LPG demand is also growing as a result of
the tremendous increase in commercial and
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entertainment activities. Currently, Macau’s
LPG demand is about 40,000 tons per annum.

The LPG import volume of Vietnam surged
from 465,000 tons in year 2006 to 607,000
tons in year 2007, an increase of 31%. The
import volume of Philippine in year 2007 was
approximately 850,000 tons which was similar
to that in 2006. LPG consumed in Hong Kong,
Macau, Vietnam and Philippine was in the
past mainly supplied by Taiwan and Thailand.
Since the end of 2006, Taiwan’'s production
became quite unstable, this substantially
affected its supply. Thailand had relocated
its LPG production for local use; export is
basically not allowed. All these changes in the
market gave a very good chance for the first
class LPG terminals to substitute the role of
Taiwan and Thailand and become the major
pressurized LPG supplier in the region.
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1.2 ¥%ER

1.2 Business situation

The purchase volume of the Group:

Purchase categories

REEHE R 2007

220,000 tons  43%
(10 shipments)
220,000M& (10

)
285,000 tons  55%
(26 shipments)
285,000M8 (26

Imported refrigerated LPG Term contract
HEORRMERMER
Imported refrigerated LPG Spot purchase

QLR M E B R AR

)
Imported pressurized LPG Spot purchase 0 0%
EOBRE NI EENERE 0

12,000 tons 2%
(7 shipments)
12,0001 (7##%)
517,000 tons 80%
517,000M8
133,000 tons 20%
(5,000 trucks)
133,0000 (5,000

Domestic pressurized LPG Spot purchase

B BR v e B ER £ B

Purchase volume of Zhuhai Terminal
KBRS

Local trucks LPG Spot purchase

BREHEEENIRE

BR)
Total purchase volume of the Group 650,000 tons  100%
SEBREE 650,000MF

The imported cargoes were supplied mainly
by Glencore, Vitol, Statoil, Geogas, Naftomar
and Petrodec. The supply by Glencore
and Vitol were made on the basis of term
contract, price determined in link with LPG
index and shipments to arrive regularly. Other
supplies were on spot basis. Prices were
determined partly in link with LPG index and
partly fix. Domestic LPG was procured based
on spot market price from refineries, other
terminals and local traders inside China.
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2006

0 0%

443,000 tons 93%
(24 shipments)
443,000 (24
fi)
13,000 tons 3%
(7 shipments)
13,000M (7##)
16,000 tons 4%
(14 shipments)
16,000M8 (144%)
472,000 tons 91%
472,000M8
48,000 tons 9%
(2,000 trucks)
48,000ME (2,000
BHR)
520,000 tons
520,0000

100%

# O ' H & B FEGlencore » Vitol
Statoil + Geogas * Naftomar & Petrodec % -
H A Glencore X Vitol @ AKHAER - BILR
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The sales volume of the Group:

Sales categories

SHEER!

Bonded export Term contract

FEHREOREAH

Bonded export Spot sale

{R% S A BN HASH &

Domestic LPG term contract accounts
BAKREBERP

Domestic joint purchase contract accounts
BN SREARP

Domestic LPG Spot sale

BINENEtHE

Wholesale volume

HEsS

Sale of retailers Sales volume
“RUHETESE

Total sales volume of the Group
EERHES
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REEMHEERE
2007 2006

135,000 tons 29% 0 0%
135,0001M8 0

14,000 tons 3% 36,000 tons 10%
14,0008 36,0000

79,000 tons 17% 0 0%
79,0008 0

125,000 tons 26% 210,000 tons 60%
125,0000M8 210,0000M8

119,000 tons 25% 104,000 tons 30%
119,000M8 104,000/

472,000 tons 73% 350,000 tons 67%
472,000M8 350,000

178,000 tons 27% 170,000 tons 33%
178,0001M8 170,000M8

650,000 tons 100% 520,000 tons 100%
650,0000M 520,000/

The major overseas customers of our LPG
wholesaling include Hong Kong Sinopec, E1
Corporation and Sojitz, and the major local
customers in China include Guangzhou SHYV,
Zhuhai Gas and Guangzhou Lianxin (the auto-
gas operator in Guangzhou). Sales to all these
major customers were on term contracts (or
joint purchase agreement) with the prices
determined in link with LPG index or on
cost plus basis. All spot sales (no matter to
overseas or local customers) were on fixed
prices determined in accordance with the
then market situation.
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Wholesale business

In 2007, the Group’'s LPG wholesale volume
reached 472,000 tons, an increase of 35%
in comparison with that of 350,000 tons
in year 2006. The growth was attributable
entirely to the substantial increase in
export (approximately 150,000 tons). Local
wholesaling could only be maintained at a
volume ranging from 310,000 to 320,000
tons. At the end of 2006, most of the first
class terminals in Guangdong had already
been aware of the further decrease in LPG
import volume. Besides, they unavoidably had
to compete with the domestic LPG that would
be dumped into the Guangdong market. The
immediate reaction of most terminals was to
reduce their purchase of the import volume.
We however adopted a different approach
to tackle the situation. We decisively took
measures in both maintaining our share in the
domestic market and expanding our sales into
the overseas market.

In order to maintain our local market share,
strong marketing effort was put on the
industrial users and we successfully obtained
a term contract from the Guangzhou auto-
gas operator. In 2007, this term contract
contributed an additional sales volume of
79,000 tons. It made up for the reduced
volume under the joint purchase arrangement
and generated a much higher profit margin.

Expansion into the overseas market was also
quite successful. Term contracts were entered
into with E1 Corporation, Sojitz and the
Hong Kong Sinopec and that contributed a
sales volume of 135,000 tons in 2007 (29%
of total wholesale business in 2007). As the
purchase price and the selling price of this
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line of business are all linked to the same LPG
index, the profit margin is ascertained. Price
fluctuation risk is effectively hedged.

The previously mentioned measures
enabled Zhuhai Terminal to better utilize its
competitive edge as being a first class import
terminal, achieve continual business growth
under difficult market situation, maintain
and intensify the cooperation relation with
the major international LPG suppliers, and
more importantly further improve its earning
capability.

In 2008, it is estimated that the sales to the
Guangzhou auto-gas operator will increase to
120,000 tons and sales to overseas customers
under term contracts and spot business of
bonded export will increase to 240,000
tons and 60,000 tons respectively. Sales
volume under joint purchase arrangement
will be further reduced to 75,000 tons. All
together our LPG wholesaling is estimated
to surge to about 550,000 tons. It is worth
noting that 90% of these wholesaling are
to be conducted under a model of hedged
price and ascertained profit margin. The LPG
wholesaling business will definitely contribute
to the Group stable and enduring benefits.

Retail business

In 2007, the Group continued to acquire other
bottling plant operators in the Guangdong
Province in order to push forward our
retail business development. In early 2007,
we acquired 51% interest of Guangzhou
Shi Menghua LPG Company Limited
("Menghua”), and further increased our stake
in Menghua to 90% in the middle of year
2007. Menghua operates four LPG bottling

EPEITRIE - IARELENER
EREHETE  ERMOEGREAETE
KRB R o

B Ll IR A S KRS
SBEEANMBE —FEOBENE
¥ REEBENER  TEALR
LEBERERHEHNAIERE -
WESEELEMaEHE

2008 F « FEFHE TEMNTEMNRE
LR E TS 2 A LA 50 E) 120,000
W RREONERHARELEH
BAEE HNZE 240,000 - RFH
AMBIEA X e £ H £60,000
W BEBMARKBENEEMEE
— 2 &%) 75,0008 - {E48EEA)HE
BEFEH LA Z=4550,000H8 &
HF-ESIENRERMEEY
FBiE90% HERE BRI E+ - £F
HEAHT - RIETHBHEBBEK
AXREBERE REMWZEIR -

N5 B f£ 2007 F 4 B IR BV B
RENEEMESHREBERMT
EEKEWER - £2007 FFHUK
BTENTZERRBRAG([Z
E)S1% M E XEFHhiEE
BEREZI0%  ZETBEHEL
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SEL150W 0 EEMEBAFE =K
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plants in Guangzhou. Its retail volume is
approximately 150 tons per day making it
the second largest retailer in Guangzhou
after Guangzhou SHV (approximately 11%
market share in Guangzhou). The former
owner has sub-contracted the whole
operation of Menghua in the first year of
our acquisition (i.e. year 2007). As a result,
Menghua's sales volume was not consolidated
into the books of the Group. Because of
this and notwithstanding that we had
acquired 90% interest of Menghua in 2007,
the total retail volume of the Group just
increased by approximately 8,000 tons when
comparing with that of year 2006 (growth of
approximately 4.7%).

In Guangdong, the household consumption
volume of LPG in 2007 (approximately
3,000,000 tons) actually dropped by about
2.3% in comparison with that of 3,070,000
tons in 2006. The 4.7% growth achieved by
our 9 bottling plants should be considered
as a better-than-market result. More
significantly, the Group had successfully
reduced the volume of LPG (imported gas)
required to be allocated by Zhuhai Terminal
to our bottling plants. The volume of such
internal allocation was about 122,000 tons in
2006; it was reduced to about 45,000 tons in
2007 (substantial decrease of 63%). On the
other hand, the purchase of domestic LPG
was increased from 64,000 tons to 144,000
tons in 2007 (up by 125%). As domestic
LPG is lower in price, the operation cost of
our bottling plants in 2007 was very well
controlled and their earning capability was
significantly improved.
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2.

In 2008, the business volume of Menghua will
be consolidated into the Group. It will add
about 55,000 tons to our retail business. The
total retail volume of the Group is expected
to increase prominently to about 240,000
tons. Furthermore, the purchase volume of
domestic LPG will be increased to about
200,000 tons enabling our retail business to
make remarkable profit in 2008.

ELECTRONICS BUSINESS

In 2007, the turnover of the Group’s electronics
business amounted to about HK$216,615,000 of
which about HK$157,778,000 was attributable
to the trading of electronics components (about
72.8%) and the rest of about HK$58,837,000
came from sales of cellular phones (about 27.2%).

The Group is cooperating with Newtel Corporation
Co. Ltd. (“Newtel”) of Thailand to develop the
business of supplying cellular phones to Thailand
and Vietnam markets. Newtel and the Group
jointly study and design various models of cellular
phones that will suit the consumers’ appetite of
these two markets. In the course of designing
and creating a product, Newtel is responsible for
identifying the consumers’ preference for style
and functions while the Group provides technical
support and the know-how about components
selection. This is the part where Newtel and the
Group will work together. The rest of the business
transactions between Newtel and the Group are
purely buying and selling (the Group will identify
prudent manufacturers in China, place purchase
order to them for production of certain volume in
accordance with the design concurred by Newtel
and the Group and then sell the whole lot of
products to Newtel). Since our purchase of the
cellular phones from the manufacturer in China
shall be made on the prerequisite of Newtel taking
all the products, the profit margin of this business
is ascertained.

20085 - BEMEBFBERK AR
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In 2007, about 60,000 cellular phones were sold to
Newtel based on this business model. Newtel and
the Group had smooth cooperation and payments
by Newtel were punctually made. We anticipate
that the volume of this line of business will be
substantially increased to 200,000 units of cellular
phones in 2008.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

The Group will continue to better focus on LPG
wholesaling for its business development. To do so
the Group will further improve and enhance the
throughput capability of Zhuhai Terminal enabling
it to maintain and expand its business relationship
with both domestic and overseas counterparts.
The storage capacity expansion project (from
2,100 tons to 15,600 tons) in Zhuhai Terminal was
basically completed in October 2007. The separate
storage for propane and butane and the mixing
facilities were successfully test run at the end of
2007, and the installation of all the facilities is
anticipated to complete within 2008. Application
for government approval to add two additional
5,000 tons class berths along the Terminal’s
coastal line is entering into the final stage, and
the construction will most likely commence in the
4th quarter of 2008. All these construction works
would be completed in the first half of 2009. By
then, the competitiveness of Zhuhai Terminal will
be further enhanced.

In respect of the LPG retail business, the Group
will continue to acquire other bottling plant
operators in Guangdong for network expansion. At
the same time, the purchase of domestic LPG will
be substantially increased for further improvement
of the earning capability of the retail business.
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In respect of the cooperation with Caltex South
China Investment Ltd to jointly invest in the
establishment of 80,000 tons of oil product
storage at the Zhuhai Terminal, because
of government policy issues, the project
implementation is deferred. Nevertheless, Caltex
and the Group agreed unanimously to continue
the cooperation and keep on the negotiation
with the Government for early approval of the
project.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at December 31, 2007, the net current assets of the
Group amounted to approximately HK$13,722,000
(2006: HK$11,718,000) and the Group’s bank balances
and cash was approximately HK$105,968,000
(2006: HK$151,034,000). At the balance sheet date,
current ratio was 1.01:1 (2006: 1.01:1), quick ratio
was 0.93:1 (2006: 0.94:1), gearing ratio was 0.77:1
(2006: 0.69:1) which was calculated based on total
liabilities of approximately HK$1,795,689,000 (2006:
HK$1,014,332,000) and total assets of approximately
HK$2,319,532,000 (2006: HK$1,461,813,000).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had no significant contingent liabilities at
December 31, 2007 and 2006.
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PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At December 31, 2007, the Group pledged its bank
deposits amounting to approximately HK$755,375,000
(2006: HK$313,657,000) to secure general banking
facilities granted to the Group. The bank loans of
the Group comprise of an amount of approximately
HK$171,160,000 (2006: HK$163,380,000) drawn under
a term loan facility secured by a floating charge over
the assets of the Company, and by share mortgages
of the issued capital and floating charges over the
assets of Sound Hong Kong Limited and NewOcean
(Shenzhen) Energy Investment Limited which are
wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION
POLICIES

As at December 31, 2007, the Group employed
approximately 500 full time employees in Hong Kong
and the PRC. The Group remunerated the employees
based on their performance, experience and prevailing
market practice. Employee benefits provided by the
Group include a provident fund scheme, medical
insurance scheme and an employee share option
scheme.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF
THE COMPANY"’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any if its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities during the 12 months ended December
31, 2007.
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The Company is committed to good corporate
governance principles. Its Board recognizes that
an effective corporate governance framework and
high governance standard are both essential to the
Company’s long-term development.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Throughout the year ended December 31, 2007 the
Company applied the principles and complied with all
code provisions as set out in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “CG Code”) contained
in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited, save for a deviation from the provision
governing tenure of non-executive directors mentioned
below.

Provision A.4.1 of the CG Code provides that non-
executive directors shall be appointed for specific term,
subject to re-election. The Company deviated from this
provision in that none of the non-executive directors
are appointed for a fixed term, instead their tenure of
office are governed by the provisions for retirement by
rotation and re-election as provided in the Bye-laws of
the Company. (These provisions are described in the
paragraph headed “Non-executive Directors” below).
The Board believes that the fixing of the tenure of non-
executive directors by way of provisions contained in
the Bye-laws, and the shareholders’ right to re-elect
retiring non-executive directors as contained in the Bye-
laws, will serve the long term interests of the Company.
In the opinion of the Board, the measures adopted by
the Company are no less exacting than those in the CG
Code.
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DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTION

The Company has adopted the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules as its own code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by the directors. Following specific enquiry
by the Company, all directors have confirmed that they
have complied with the required standard as set out in
the Model Code during the year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year the Company has announced with deep
regret and sorrow the passing away of Mr Ma Man Hoi,
independent non-exective director and member of the
Remuneration Committee and the Audit Committee.
The Board currently comprises four executive directors,
one non-executive director and three independent non-
executive directors. Biographical details of all directors
of the Company are set out in the paragraph headed
“Directors’ Profile” on page 4 to page 6.

Membership of the Board during the year ended
December 31, 2007 were as follows:

Executive Directors

Shum Siu Hung (Chairman)

Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond (Managing Director)
Shum Chun, Lawrence

Cen Ziniu
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)
Non-executive Director

Wu Hong Cho

Independent Non-executive Directors

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony

Ma Man Hoi, Joseph (deceased on June 16, 2007)
Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict

Dr. Xu Mingshe

Executive director Shum Chun, Lawrence is the son
of Shum Siu Hung, Chairman of the Company and a
cousin of Cen Ziniu, executive director of the Company.

The Board is vested with the following roles and
functions, with operational decisions and execution
delegated to the management:

e To establish the strategic direction for the
development of the Company and to set the
objectives of the management;

e To approve annual budgets, major funding
proposals and investment proposals;

e To decide on matters such as annual and interim
results, major transactions, directors appointment,
dividend and accounting policies; and

e To oversee the processes for evaluating the
adequacy of internal controls, risk management,
financial reporting and compliance.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

With the assistance of the Company Secretary,
Board meetings are initiated by the Chairman and all
directors are consulted on the agenda. Procedures
are established for all directors to have free access to
board papers and related information, to review the
Group's internal control, and to have the services of the
Company Secretary to ensure matters are transacted in
the Board in accordance applicable rules and practices.
Directors may seek independent professional advice
upon reasonable request to discharge their duties.

Proposed regular Board meeting schedule for the
current year is circulated to the Board in the preceding
year. The following table shows the attendance of
directors at meetings of the Board during the year
ended December 31, 2007:

E=g#)

EFeeRmEIRAE(LARAWED
B ERFRTCESEREN - MEAESFY
ARBERINEFRHESS X RIEH
Bl BHEE2AMEERDSARNE
MiHE)  EREFESEFHETHAEMN
BRAIRRG - EFERESENERTISRE
VEXBRNABITHBE -

AEERFEFAHZ EETESZBHRERENA
—FREELERN - TRETEZ2007F 12
A3MBLHFEANSEERNEETS LR 2HE
4ok

Number of meetings

Name of director attended
BEENE HESBXRE
Executive Directors and Non-executive Directors:  $7TEFER IFHTTEE -

Shum Siu Hung (Chairman) B0 (FE) 4/4
Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond (Managing Director) — il7# & (EFFA4EHE) 3/4
Shum Chun, Lawrence L& 1/4
Cen Ziniu B 4/4
Wu Hong Cho HAEH 4/4
Independent Non-executive Directors: HUIEBTESE

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony REE 4/4
Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict PRABAZ 4/4
Dr. Xu Mingshe RBLELT 3/4

NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007
HBREREERRDT 2007FEFR



Corporate Governance Report
TEERBME

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

The offices of Chairman and Managing Director of
the Company are separated by written guidelines
adopted by the Board to ensure a clear division of
responsibilities. The responsibilities of the Chairman
include leadership of the Board, providing relevant
information and mobilizing the collective resources of
the directors in the Board’s roles and functions. The
Managing Director is responsible for leadership of the
management, and for execution of business strategies
and front-line execution.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

As at the date of this report, four members of the
Board are non-executive directors, of whom three
are independent non-executive directors. The term of
appointment of non-executive directors is governed
by the Company’s Bye-laws pursuant to which at each
annual general meeting one-third of the Directors of
the time being (or, if their number is not a multiple
of three, the number nearest to but not greater than
one-third) shall retire from office by rotation provided
that the chairman of the Board and/or the managing
director of the Company shall not, whilst holding such
office, be subject to retirement by rotation or be taken
into account in determining the number of Directors to
retire in each year.

The Company has received annual confirmation of
independence from each of the independent non-
executive directors in accordance with Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. The Board has assessed their
independence and concluded that all the independent
non-executive directors are independent within the
definition of the Listing Rules.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has set up two Committees in accordance
with the CG Code, namely the Remuneration
Committee and the Audit Committee. The Board has
not set up a Nomination Committee, the establishment
of which is a recommended best practice by the Stock
Exchange, and the function of nomination of new
directors is undertaken by the full Board. Under the
Company’s Bye-laws, the Board has the power from
time to time and at any time to appoint any person
as a director either to fill a causal vacancy or as an
addition to the Board, subject to authorization by the
shareholders in general meeting. Such power is also
exercised by the full Board in accordance with the
Company’s Bye-laws.

In addition to the Remuneration Committee and the
Audit Committee, the Board has set up an Executive
Committee comprising all executive directors on the
Board. Under its terms of reference, the Executive
Committee is responsible for the oversight of the
management of the Group and the formulation of
administrative guidelines.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has adopted terms of reference for
the Remuneration Committee that are in line with
the principles of the CG Code. The Remuneration
Committee comprises three independent non-executive
directors and two executive directors as follows:

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony (Committee Chairman)
Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict

Dr. Xu Mingshe

Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond

Shum Chun, Lawrence
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Continued)

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for
ensuring formal and transparent procedures for
developing remuneration policies and overseeing the
remuneration packages of the executive directors and
senior management. It takes into consideration on
factors such as salaries paid by comparable companies,
time commitment and responsibilities of Directors and
senior management. The Remuneration Committee
meets at least once a year to access the performance
and review the annual salaries and bonus of the senior
executives.

Two meetings of the Remuneration Committee was
held in the year 2007 to review, among other things,

FMEES(#)

FHNZEeaamREANAERE ZFH W
BRHFIREF  REERATEERSRERE
B2#HMEs FHZEEEECHAEBR
ALBRARZHEEZKY ZEENEGRER

ABFIRAZKEEEBAES FHZEESE
FROBIT-RGBUFERBLRERSR
EEABBFZHMEES -

FMEZE SN 2007 FEANAR2REGZE - A
EHNEIRMATESZHFNES - BUKE

the remuneration packages of the Chairman and the ZHERMT
executive directors and the attendance of each member
is as follows:

Number of meetings
Name of member attended
REHA HESBXE
Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony (Committee Chairman) R$5% (Z58 /%) 2/2
Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict PR B/E 2/2
Dr. Xu Mingshe REMELT 2/2
Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond FEEPEg 2/2
Shum Chun, Lawrence = 1/2
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has adopted terms of reference for the
Audit Committee that are in line with the principles
of the CG Code. The Audit Committee comprises all
independent non-executive directors on the Board as
follows:

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony (Committee Chairman)
Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict
Dr. Xu Mingshe

The principal duties of the Audit Committee are to
ensure the objectivity and credibility of financial
reporting and internal control procedures as well as to
maintain an appropriate relationship with the external
auditors of the Company.

The Audit Committee met twice during the year 2007
during which the following matters were reviewed and
discussed:

Auditing and financial reporting matters;

e Appointment and remuneration of external
auditor;

¢ Non-auditing work of external auditor;

e  Maintenance of the Group’s internal control
system; and

° Review of interim results and audited financial
statements.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (Continued)

Attendance of each member of the Audit Committee at
meeting during the year is as follows:

EREEG(#H)

REENEZZEGBTAKE HFE RXEMNM
T

Number of meetings

Name of member attended
REHA HESB X
Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony (Committee Chairman) &858 (ZE& 1 /%) 2/2
Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict PR & 2/2
Dr. Xu Mingshe ®mEAEL 2/2

AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

During the year under review, the remuneration paid/
payable to the Company’s auditor, Messrs. Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu is set out as follows:

BB =

REEFERN - BN/ B TAR R ZEED
wE eHEMRT EFEITTZERMT ¢

Fees paid/payable

et ENER

HK$000

Services rendered PRAE IR FET
Audit services EET RS 1,800
Non-audit services JEE T ARTS 1,224
Total =X 3,024

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for the Group’s system of
internal controls and for reviewing its effectiveness.
The management of the Company has established a set
of comprehensive policies, standards and procedures
in areas of operational, financial and risk controls
for safequarding assets against unauthorized use or
disposition; for maintaining proper accounting records;
and for ensuring the reliability of financial information
to achieve a satisfactory level of assurance against the
likelihood of the occurrence of fraud and errors.

B B4
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INTERNAL CONTROL (Continued)

The evaluation of the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control is conducted by the internal audit
function of the management on an on-going basis, and
the responsible personnel will directly report to the
Audit Committee on any significant finding on internal
controls.

Through out the year 2007, the Company complied with
the code provisions on internal controls as stipulated in
the CG Code. During the year the Company conducted
a full review of the effectiveness of the internal control
system of the Group and discussed the assessment
bases with the management.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing the financial statements of the Group and
ensuring that the financial statements are in accordance
with statutory requirements and applicable accounting
standards. The statement of the external auditor of
the Company about their reporting responsibilities on
the financial statements of the Group is set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on page 47.
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The directors present their annual report and the
audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries
are set out in note 40 to the consolidated financial
statements.

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Group
was principally engaged in the sale and distribution
of liquefied petroleum gas and sales of electronic
products.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATION

The results of the Group for the year ended December
31, 2007 are set out in the consolidated income
statement on page 50.

The directors recommend the payment of a final
dividend of HK1.1 cents per share to the shareholders
whose names appear on the register of members on
June 10, 2008 amounting to HK$5,298,443. At April
23, 2008, the number of shares issued and fully paid is
481,676,687.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group spent approximately
HK$191,360,000 on property, plant and equipment to
expand and upgrade its gas plant.

During the year, the Group acquired, through the
acquisition of subsidiaries, property, plant and
equipment of approximately HK$21,087,000.

Details of these and other movements during the year
in property, plant and equipment of the Group are set
out in note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

EESEMNIEZEET2007F12A318IEE
R F R MEBAZG AT IERE -

ARRNRERBRAT - KRR 2 EBH B
DEEERRN A WIS RRAI 40 -

NEZE2007FE12A31BILEE - AEFEE
ERERICOAHRZEERDHE MNETE
M HE o

E2¥ERDIK
NEFEHE2000F12 8318 IFFEME

& BRESOEMRA KR -

EEEZEM2008F 6 A10H %55 % E & it
IR ERIREEEAR 1.1 B ILREIR B - BEELE
5,298,443/ T » 1A200844 A23H © &
TR R EE &481,676,687 % ©

W% - HEERRE
TN AREBEIEEA 191,360,000 TR Y
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RESERVES

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
shareholders as at December 31, 2007 were as follows:

e

RABNR2007F 12 A3 BA O R FIRE
REELT -

2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$°000

FAETT FET

Contributed surplus o A\ B g5 1,667 1,667
Retained earnings {REE % F] 21,597 5,266
23,264 6,933

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), the contributed surplus account of the
Company is available for distribution. However, the
Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a
distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(a) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay
its liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby
be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its
issued share capital and share premium accounts.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The largest customer of the Group by itself and
taken together with the next four largest customers
accounted for 16% and 54% respectively of the
Group's total turnover for the year.

The largest supplier of the Group by itself and taken
together with the next four largest suppliers accounted
for 27% and 75% respectively of the Group’s total
purchases for the year.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
(Continued)

At no time during the year did a director, an associate
of a director, or a shareholder of the Company (which
to the knowledge of the directors owns more than
5% of the Company’'s issued share capital) have an
interest in any of the Group's five largest customers or
suppliers.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the Company’s share capital are set out in
note 30 to the consolidated financial statements. There
was no movement in the Company’s share capital
during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF
THE COMPANY"’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company's
listed securities during the year ended December 31,
2007.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up
to the date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Shum Siu Hung, Chairman
Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond
Shum Chun, Lawrence

Cen Ziniu
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DIRECTORS (Continued)
Non-executive director:

Wu Hong Cho

Independent non-executive directors:

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony

Ma Man Hoi, Joseph (deceased on June 16, 2007)
Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict

Dr. Xu Mingshe

In accordance with clauses 86 and 87 of the Company’s
Bye-laws, Mr. Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond, executive
director and Mr. Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony,
independent non-executive director shall retire by
rotation from office at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company. All the retiring directors,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election as
directors.

No director being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service
contract which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation (other than
statutory compensation).

The term of office for each non-executive director is the
period up to his retirement by rotation in accordance
with the Company’s Bye-laws.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

At December 31, 2007, the interests of the directors and
chief executives and their associates in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company and its associated
corporations, as recorded in the register maintained by
the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance, or as otherwise notified to
the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, were as
follows:

(a) Long positions of ordinary shares of

EERFETRAERROREBR
3z s

200712831 EFENFETHRAE
MEE2HEARERRBREEEEZE 2K
MEEERNT  BERXRRAREBESK
HAE {60 28 352 1§ 43 7E 50 8% 7R H 6k 1 P sl T
GFEZERMRER  KREEBLETAR
EFHTESFRGZIIBLESTARTE - ANE
RARREBBERSFAEBRAG ZERNA
T

(a) A"AFRBREEI0ETHBERS

HK$0.10 each of the Company ZHE
Percentage
of the issued
Number of share capital
issued ordinary of the Company
shares held Frs A AT
Name of director Capacity Frise s 2RTRG
EspR 14 HER#E Bt
Shum Siu Hung Beneficial owner 20,811,779 4.32%
PR EnAEA
Family interest (note 1) 133,212,621 27.66%
KictEem (H1at1)
154,024,400 31.98%
Shum Chun, Lawrence Other (note 2) 19,981,893 4.15%
= Hith (ffat2)
Cen Ziniu Other (note 2) 1,332,126 0.28%
4 HAth, (B15E2)
Wu Hong Cho Other (note 2) 6,660,631 1.38%
HHEE A, (B 5E2)
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES (Continued)

(a) Long positions of ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each of the Company (Continued)

Notes:

1.

133,212,621 shares were deemed to be interested by
Shum Siu Hung, spouse of Tong Shiu Ming (a substantial
shareholder of the Company) and father of Shum Chun,
Lawrence and Shum Ho, Neo.

These interests represent interests in shares of
the Company held proportional through Uniocean
Investments Limited (“Uniocean”). 133,212,621 shares
of the Company are held by Uniocean. Uniocean which
is owned as to 15% by Shum Chun, Lawrence, 15% by

EERIETBAERROREBER
ez (#)

(a) ARABREEO0IVETLEBRT
ZHEE)

Wit

1. ZBLEERAEREREBE/NHEAELAAR
RIEERRZ—) RFEBRBEME
133,212,621 Rz B HE B = o

2. BRZERTEEBIZERERAREE AT
BENARRBRMDESOLHIZD o NAF
2133,212,621 BRIk h /B EIEE - Mg
m2EE 2% B/H - BEERE T4
B 15% > 15% * 64% ~ 5% K 1% °

Shum Ho, Neo, 64% by Tong Shiu Ming, 5% by Wu
Hong Cho and 1% by Cen Ziniu.

(b) Share options

(b) EERRiE

Number of

Number of underlying

Name of executive director Capacity options held shares

HITESHSE 3% iR ERE FrsEEROBE

Shum Siu Hung Beneficial owner 9,000,000 9,000,000
=y BEREBA

Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond Beneficial owner 6,000,000 6,000,000
iz Dzt BEREBA

15,000,000 15,000,000

Name of independent Number of Number of

non-executive director Capacity options held underlying shares

BYFHITESHS 54 FEBERERE FERERGHBE

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony  Beneficial owner 1,000,000 1,000,000

R 3975 EaEAA
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES (Continued)

(b) Share options (Continued)

Other than as disclosed above and nominee shares
in certain subsidiaries held by certain directors in
trust for the Group, none of the directors, chief
executives nor their respective associates had
any interests or short positions in any shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations as at
December 31, 2007.

SHARE OPTIONS

Particulars of the Company’s share option schemes
are set out in note 31 to the consolidated financial
statements.

EERIETBAERROREBER
ez (#)

(b) EBAREE(#E)

Br EXFIEBEERETEEREASE
WEXFEAMRETHBRATFAE 2R
B ARMBI - R2007F12A31H - &
BEE FTEMBRABERKESESE2HBE
AT EHER ARG RSB E R A Z2E
HFREDBAR °

B

RN 2 BRETEFBINGEVBERE
BesE31 ©
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Directors’ Report
EEEWRE

SHARE OPTIONS (Continued)

The following table discloses movements in the

BRREE)

Company'’s share options during the year:

TREBADAENFRIES 2

Outstanding Cancelled Lapsed  Outstanding
Option at 1.1.2007 during during at 12.31.2007
type 71.1.2007 the year the year  112.31.2007
5l tef RATBE REREUH RERXR o RATHE
Category 1: Directors
PE1EZ
Cen Ziniu 2002A 3,000,000 — (3,000,000) —
574
Shum Siu Hung 2002A 3,000,000 — (3,000,000) —
£ i
Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond 2006B 9,000,000 — — 9,000,000
a0 20068 6,000,000 — — 6,000,000
Total directors 21,000,000 — (6,000,000) 15,000,000
EREH
Category 2: Independent
Non-Executive Directors
PE2BUEHTES
Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony 20068 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
REB
Ma Man Hoi, Joseph (Note) 20068 1,000,000 (1,000,000) — —
B308 (Wit)
Total independent non-executive directors 2,000,000 (1,000,000) — 1,000,000

BUFRITESEN

Note: Mr. Ma Man Hoi, Joseph was deceased on June 16, 2007.
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Directors’ Report

EEEHRE
SHARE OPTIONS (Continued) BB (&)
Outstanding Granted  Cancelled Lapsed Outstanding
Option at 1.1.2007 during during during at 12.31.2007
type #1.1.2007 the year the year the year 412.31.2007
55l HATE  RERARM RFRRE RERXNY I RITE
Category 3: Employees
A¥3 BT
2002A 400,000 — —  (400,000) —
20028 3,100,000 - —  (3,100,000) -
2006A 13,500,000 — — — 13,500,000
Total employees 17,000,000 — —  (3,500,000) 13,500,000
BT8R
40,000,000 — (1,000,000) (9,500,000) 29,500,000
ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES BEROIESZ2LH
OR DEBENTURES
Other than as disclosed above, at no time during the BEXHEEEN XA SKETAHEA

year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries, a party
to any arrangements to enable the directors of the
Company or their respective spouses or children under
the age of 18 to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company
or any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’/CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Details of related party transactions during the year
are set out in note 39 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Save as disclosed above, no other contracts of
significance to which the Company, its holding company
or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a
director or a controlling shareholder of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly in
any contract, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007

AR F A ] B B R S A e Bk - A
NRAEF WERAZEBHI8HEUATFX
AU BB AN R B ST () AR A B 88 2 B fn
HEZFMEF I ©

EE/BERBRRRERENZER

FAZBEERZFHIBEHRGZA WK RERMN
39

B EXPTERSN - ARFE] - HERA RN
MEMBARYELET T ARFEENE
ERREZXEEREFZERERMAMN
REFRERIEFAEABHAGR 2E
REK °

B REEER AT 2007 FEFR



Directors’ Report
EEEWRE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at December 31, 2007, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
shows that other than the interests disclosed above
in respect of certain directors and chief executive, the
following shareholders had notified the Company of
relevant interests and short positions in the issued share
capital of the Company.

(a) Long positions of ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each of the Company

FERR

BREXFBEEEBEEREETHRAB 2R
=N R2007F 12 H31H - BIBARLQBMK
RBEHFNMAEEIE3I6IERTEARLZE
ERFEZMAT - THRERMEARAR]HE
EARARREEITRACBAEZRAR -

(a) RAQNAEBREE0I10BTEBER
2R

Percentage

Number of of the issued
issued ordinary share capital
shares held of the Company

Name of shareholder Capacity FrEFARATIE FriEARATE
REREA 56 BITEBRHEE BITRTESHK
Shum Siu Hung Beneficial owner 20,811,779 4.32%
Ry BEREAA
Family interest (note 1) 133,212,621 27.66%
RicEm (Mfat1)
Tong Shiu Ming Held by corporation (note 1) 133,212,621 27.66%
=/ NEA AR REER (A51)
Family interest (note 2) 20,811,779 4.32%
RicEm (Hit2)
Yam Tak Cheung Held by corporation (note 3) 30,000,000 6.23%

TeE

Notes:

1. 133,212,621 shares of the Company are held by
Uniocean which is owned as to 15% by Shum Chun,
Lawrence, 15% by Shum Ho, Neo, 64% by Tong Shiu
Ming, 5% by Wu Hong Cho and 1% by Cen Ziniu. The
shares are deemed as family interest because Tong Shiu
Ming is the spouse of Shum Siu Hung, and Shum Chun,
Lawrence and Shum Ho, Neo are sons of Shum Siu
Hung.

2. 20,811,779 shares of the Company are deemed to be
interested by Tong Shiu Ming, spouse of Shum Siu Hung,
as family interest.
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Directors’ Report
EEEWRE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)

(a) Long positions of ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each of the Company (Continued)

3. 30,000,000 shares of the Company are held by
Integrated Asset Management (Asia) Limited
("Integrated Asset”). Yam Tak Cheung owned 100% of
Integrated Asset and was deemed to be the controlling
shareholder of Integrated Asset.

(b) Share options

Name of shareholder Capacity

IRER R 5%

FERRE)

() REAABRIBREEO0IOELEER
RER(#)

3. ZR2 @] 230,000,000 % 13 5 Integrated

Asset Management (Asia) Limited ([ <& |)

FH o EEEEAANE100% #e - WEM
AR BANE Z FERRCR -

(b) BBhAE

Number of
Number of underlying
share options shares

FslERERE FrisEEROHE

Beneficial owner
EmEAA

Shum Siu Hung
£y

Other than as disclosed above, the Company has
not been notified of any other relevant interests
or short position in the issued share capital of the
Company as at December 31, 2007.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is
set up by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of
their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are
decided by the Remuneration Committee, having regard
to the Group’s operating results, individual performance
and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees, details of
the scheme are set out in note 31 to the consolidated
financial statements.

9,000,000 9,000,000

B EXFIIREEI  BARNRIFESH B
2007%F 12 A31 8 KRR EBITRAF I
AT E AR RS SOA R -

FEABUR

ARE AT FMEE D FHE S ERE
BB 2 ATRRAESHIT -

ARAERZ IS DEHHERGEE B
ARZEBEE  BARBRALEDSG
SRR -

ARRIDRABERESE - (FRUEERA
BREEBZRE - BRATEZFHBHREA
BIF R RE 31 -

NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007

B REEER AT 2007 FEFR




Directors’ Report
EEEWRE

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’'s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a
pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended December 31, 2007.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general
meeting to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Shum Siu Hung
Chairman

Hong Kong, April 23, 2008
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B HERE

Deloitte.
=Z)

TO THE MEMBERS OF NEWOCEAN ENERGY
HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of NewOcean Energy Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) set out on pages 50 to 163, which comprise
the consolidated balance sheet as at December 31,
2007, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

BHBRRRERRAFTEHRER
(REFEZME L BRAA])

EECEZINHNESOE 163 BFHERERE
BERAA(EARDEEFRAGI(HAREIE
SEZEEMBRE RV BHREEE
2007 F12A3MBZERAEEERER UK
HEZBLEFEZHRAUER LY
BREGEREMNERERN T EZSFTHER
R EMMFERRE o

EERGEMBHRRZER

BERRZERARBEABESTMRSRHM
ZEBMBREEYRBFERAIGEZHE
FE M Bl S BB B R 5 Rk F AR A B
BR - WEEBRER  BERLERFRRFR
NREBEMAFHIHEE M BERIEEOA
MEE - UEHESTBBRR N FEARNEGE
HEERMERNEANERERL : BENES
BE R MEBEATMELAEZE
atfhat ©
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B HERE

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of Bermuda Companies
Act and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation
of the consolidated financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B HERE

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Group as at December 31, 2007 and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
April 23, 2008
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Consolidated Income Statement

ek
For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE
2007 2006
Notes HK$'000 HK$°000
Bzt FET FET
Continuing operations HEX®
Revenue A 6 3,890,225 2,384,835
Cost of sales 5 B X (3,719,247) (2,261,555)
Gross profit E7 170,978 123,280
Other income H U A 8 90,331 35,310
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHEX (58,107) (28,431)
Administrative expenses TR H (74,195) (44,188)
Changes in fair values of foreign INERBRE N AT E S E
currency forward contracts (22,883) —
Impairment losses on receivables FEW AR FRORIE - (2,658)
Adjustment to goodwill EEEEES 20 (442) (1,123)
Loss on disposals and write-offs of HERMEME - BRERFZ
property, plant and equipment B2 ER - (404)
Finance costs R R 9 (53,693) (37,280)
Share of profit (loss) of a jointly Dh— K R HE 8% 7
controlled entity (B#8) 570 (418)
Recognition of share-based payments  HRUB M AER > T H — (5,855)
Profit before taxation B 5 R A 52,559 38,233
Taxation (charge) credit 18 (7 ) WA 10 (2,105) 179
Profit for the year from continuing REEBERLFEN N
operations 50,454 38,412
Discontinued operations FIFEEK
Profit for the year from discontinued ~— FF3F4E #5475 2 & A% F
operations 11 — 5,718
Profit for the year attributable to equity A Q7 Z =X FA AELZ
holders of the Company FRBH 12 50,454 44,130
Earnings per share BREH 16
From continuing and discontinued FENIEREER
operations
Basic N HK1047 cents &l HK9.16 centsill
Diluted s HK10.44 cents &4l;  HK9.16 cents/Si{ll
From continuing operations RHEEB
Basic B HK10.47 cents &4l; HK7.97 cents/Si{ll
Diluted s HK10.44 cents &4l; HK7.97 cents/S{ll
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
rEEEBER

At December 31, 2007
M2007F12 A31H

2007 2006
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Bzt FET FET
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment VI - R RRE 17 501,112 438,592
Prepaid lease payments for land T BN ERIE 18 53,391 51,823
Prepaid lease payments for coast BEBENEENE 19 12,290 12,137
Goodwill EES 20 102,623 84,428
Other intangible assets HithmEE 21 16,850 —
Interest in a jointly controlled entity —RARIEHI TR 22 12,502 11,932
Other assets Hi&E 23 35,759 65,694
Deferred tax assets BT IEEE 32 1,930 2,636
736,457 667,242
Current assets nRBEE
Inventories FE 24 126,925 57,970
Trade debtors and bills receivable EWE 5 BRI N e Z 15 25 430,863 139,338
Other debtors, deposits and H RN - ke KB
prepayments A 25 160,530 129,558
Prepaid lease payments for land iiﬂzﬁﬁ% fzfﬂ 18 2,211 2,061
Prepaid lease payments for coast BRENEER 19 732 683
Amount due from a jointly FEU — R %'J‘%Tﬁi“i A
controlled entity 26 471 270
Pledged bank deposits BERRITER 27 755,375 313,657
Bank balances and cash IR{TEHREIRE 27 105,968 151,034
1,583,075 794,571
Current liabilities nREBEE
Trade creditors and bills payable ENESRARENEE 28 381,816 284,714
Other creditors and accrued charges EMEMNER N ETE S 28 96,814 87,409
Derivative financial instruments ITHEMBIA 41 21,402 —
Tax liabilities MR E 4,322 9,286
Borrowings, partly secured — B HHEER - AR —
repayable within one year FREE 29 1,064,999 401,444
1,569,353 782,853
Net current assets EE EFE 13,722 11,718
Total assets less current liabilities BEERLBEE 750,179 678,960
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
mEEEBER

At December 31, 2007

M2007F12 A31H

2007 2006
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Bzt FET FET
Capital and reserves BARR#E
Share capital R 30 48,168 48,168
Share premium and other reserves R E N EMEE 464,962 397,782
Equity attributable to equity holders ~ ZRA T 7 ##1H AL
of the Company 513,130 445,950
Minority interests D BRR 10,713 1,531
Total equity A 523,843 447,481
Non-current liabilities F(REBEE
Deferred tax liabilities BERIESE 32 16,109 9,246
Borrowings, partly secured — a5 BOBER - R—F
repayable over one year ‘ER 29 205,421 222,233
Obligation for put option to minority & FHB QB DB E A
shareholder of a subsidiary B2EHE 4,806 —
226,336 231,479
750,179 678,960

The consolidated financial statements on pages 50 to
163 were approved and authorised for issue by the
Board of Directors on April 23, 2008 and are signed on
its behalf by:

Shum Siu Hung
S
DIRECTOR
EE
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Consolidated Statement
eSS R

For the year ended December 31, 2007

of Changes in Equity

B Z2007F12A31BILFE
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
ARRZEEREARGES
Statutory Share  Contributed
Share Share Special surplus  Exchange options surplus ~ Retained Minority
capital  premium reserve reserves reserve reserve  accounts profits Total interests Total
& RivEE  HARE AEEREE  EXRE  BRERE 4ABRR  REEA B8 JURRRE o 5
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT Yy yii: YA A TET Y2 A A AT yii 7 TEx
THE GROUP AEE
At January 1, 2006 R200651A18 48,168 199,299 122,085 = 4948 = 1,667 12,765 388,932 1,531 390,463
Exchange differences NERRERRAL
arising from translation  FEAEE|EEH
to presentation curency  EBEEVERER
recognised directly in
equity — — — — 12,813 — - — 12,813 — 12,813
Reserves release HEAAEERER
upon liguidation of e
subsidiaries — — - — (327) — - 327 — - -
Profit for the year Gyl = - - — - — - 44130 44130 = 44130
Total recognised income R ERZ MR
and expense for the B
year — — — — 12,486 — — 44,457 56,943 — 56,943
Appropriations Pk - - - 1113 - - = (1.113) = = =
Dividend paid RS ) - - - - - - - (5,780) (5,780) — (5,780)
Recognition of share-based BRI BER L
payments X = = = = = 5,855 - - 5,855 - 5,8%
At December 31, 2006 R2006% 124318 48,168 199,299 122,085 1113 17434 585 1,667 50,329 445,950 1,531 447 481
Exchange differences NERTPEZERL
arising from translation ~~ RAZEHGIEEH
to presentation currency  BELZ HEES
recognised directly in
equity — — — — 21,543 — — — 21,543 — 21,543
Profit for the year ER T - - - - - - - 50,454 50,454 — 50,454
Reverse released upon the B RIE KA b f
lapse of share options & - - - - - (192) - 192 - - —
Total recognised income B RER 24
and expense for the B
year — — — — 21,543 (192) — 50,646 71,997 = 7,997
Appropriations Pk — — - 3,933 - - — (3,933) — — —
Dividend paid BfikE - - - - - = = (4,817) (4,817) — (4,817)
Put option granted W-HEARZ 8
to acquire equity BRMEERRR
interest from minority 2R
shareholder in a
subsidiary — - — — - — — — - (4,806) (4,806)
Acquisition of a subsidiary
(note 33) = = = = = = = = 13,988 13,988
At December 31, 2007 R200712A318 48,168 199,299 122,085 5,046 38977 5,663 1,667 92,225 513,130 10,713 523,843
The special reserve of the Group represents the INEE 7 BRI 2N £ B B R R A
difference between the share capital, share premium FIZEA - AR REREANELOFERE  EA
and capital redemption reserve of the Group’s NEIBIE1999F 4 B 14 B[y 2EHEEY
former ultimate holding company whose shares were Bt 28 MMAZ AT AN BN 2 EmEY
exchanged for the Company's shares and the nominal Z==F o
amount of the share capital issued by the Company
pursuant to a scheme of arrangement dated April 14,
1999.
The statutory surplus reserves represent enterprise BEBRGBREEREBEREARLMRA(H
development and general reserve funds appropriated NZFERERETFE  RABEKSYZHER T
from the profit after taxation of subsidiaries established SRR PERRER —RBEHEEE

in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC") in )
accordance with the PRC laws and regulations.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

mERERER
For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE
2007 2006
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
it TEr ET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES ReExkK
Profit before taxation BRET AR R 52,559 43,951
Adjustments for: HE
Share of (profit) loss of a jointly controlled ME—FERFHERORMN)EE
entity (570) 418
Finance costs BEKA 53,693 37,280
Interest income MERA (10,287) (13,396)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HE—MBEARMG (7,371) —
Loss (gain) on change in fair value of AERBIAATENE 2 ER
derivative financial instruments (Fr%) 22,883 (1,481)
Impairment losses on receivables YRR ERSE — 2,658
Adjustment to goodwill HERE 442 1123
Depreciation of property, plant and mE - BRRSETE
equipment 22,611 14,620
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments for i ENTAEFIBHH
land 2,133 1,991
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments for ~ EFBAHEREHH
coast 707 670
Amortisation on other intangible assets HthEREEE 2,163 -
Gain on change in fair value of investment REWENTENRE A5
properties — (3,229)
Loss on disposals and write-offs of HERRMENE  BERRELH
property, plant and equipment # - 318
Recognition of share-based payments BAURDEER 2 T H — 5,855
Operating cash flows before movements in LEESEYNLERERTY
working capital 138,963 90,778
Increase in inventories FEEM (65,076) (17,773)
Increase in trade debtors and bills receivable Wﬁl”’%ﬁﬁ WG ES S (291,141) (89,324)
Increase in other debtors, deposits and HipRUER « & & RIBAFUREM
prepayments (30,864) (26,816)
Increase in amount due from a jointly JE U — SR ) B B SR IE 1
controlled entity (201) (117)
Decrease in amount due from a former FEI — P B A R Al AR R 2 SROER
shareholder of a subsidiary — 103
Increase in trade creditors and bills payable ENE SERR BN ZEEN 95,693 221,468
Increase in other creditors and accrued HiERRBRETEREM
charges 9,472 61,363
Cash (used in) generated from operations BE(ANELHSE (143,154) 239,682
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid XERNGEH — (237)
PRC income tax paid TR EMEH (394) (231)
Interest paid 78 (53,693) (37,280)
NET CASH (USED IN) GENERATED FROM  E& %% (AR)ELRETE
OPERATING ACTIVITIES (197,241) 201,934
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HERERER
For the year ended December 31, 2007
HZE2007F12A3181LFE
2007 2006
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
il FEn FET
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REED
Interest received B YF 8 10,287 13,396
Acquisition of subsidiaries (net of cashand ~ WEEHIB LR (BMBRETBEZEHER
cash equivalents acquired) ZRREEE) 33 (15,685) (34,602)
Deposits paid for acquisition of a subsidiary X UEEHB AR 2 KE — (15,926)
Deposit paid for acquisition of additional TRKERBEAREIMER 2 R e
interests in a subsidiary (22,452) —
Proceeds from disposals of investment HEREMENS
properties — 49,229
Purchase of property, plant and equipment ~ BBEE - KERFK (132,557) (247,243)
Deposit paid to a contractor SANES=EPR i — (49,768)
Payments of prepaid lease rental for a vessel X NTAEMEANTE (14,517) —
Increase in pledged bank deposits EERRITERE M (441,718) (105,748)
Proceeds from disposals of property, plant and HEWE  #ERREME
equipment 174 1,042
Compensation from the gas plant contractor  SREARRE 7 BIE 146,183 =
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES REZEFIAREFE (470,285) (389,620)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEE
Interest paid ERHE (9,035) (2,905)
Borrowings raised EGER 2,781,866 1,231,222
Repayment of borrowings BEER (2,155,408) (941,952)
Dividend paid EfkRE (4,817) (5,780)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING REEZEELBREZE
ACTIVITIES 612,606 280,585
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASHAND HE&RZEBLEER ()M
CASH EQUIVALENTS FH (54,920) 92,899
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE NERBRRGEH2EE
CHANGES 9,854 656
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT EVRERERRLEA
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 151,034 57,479
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END EXBERERREER
OF THE YEAR 105,968 151,034
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH REeRERAREEELN
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances and cash RITEEBREIR © 105,968 151,034
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

1.

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its ultimate
and immediate holding company is Uniocean
Investments Limited, a company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands. The address of the
registered office of the Company is disclosed in
the “Corporate Information” section to the annual
report.

The Company acts as an investment holding
company. The principal activities of the Group are
the sale and distribution of liquefied petroleum
gas and sale of electronic products.

The functional currency of the Company is
Renminbi (“RMB"), the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Group
operates. For the purpose of the consolidated
financial statements and convenience of the
financial statements users, the results and financial
position of the Group are expressed in Hong Kong
dollars (“HKD"), the presentation currency for the
consolidated financial statements.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the
first time, a number of new standard, amendment
and interpretations (“new HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"), which are effective for
the Group’s financial year beginning January 1,
2007.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

HKAS 1 (Amendment)  Capital disclosures

HKFRS 7 Financial instruments:
Disclosures
HK(IFRIC) — INT 7 Applying the restatement

approach under HKAS
29 Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies

HK(IFRIC) — INT 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC) — INT 9 Reassessment of embedded
derivatives

HK(IFRIC) — INT 10 Interim financial reporting and
impairment

The adoption of these new HKFRSs had no material
effect on how the results or financial position
of the Group for the current or prior accounting
periods. Accordingly, no prior year adjustment has
been required.

The Group has applied the disclosure requirements
under HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7
retrospectively. Certain information presented in
prior year under the requirements of HKAS 32
has been removed and the relevant comparative
information based on the requirement of HKAS 1
(Amendment) and HKFRS 7 has been presented for
the first time in the current year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007

HZE2007F12 318 ILFE
2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. ERAHITIRKEITIEEMBERE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING AR (#)

STANDARDS (Continued)

ARRIEIZRERA T2 B/ME K
R FRT 2R BRI -

The Group has not early applied the following new
standards, amendment or interpretations that have

been issued but are not yet effective.

HKAS 1 (Revised)  Presentation of financial statements' BB LFENEIR Rk 2 25
(&4E5T)
HKAS 23 (Revised) ~ Borrowing costs' BEG LR E23% EERA

HKAS 27 (Revised)

Consolidated and separate financial

(REaT)

BB G ERE27H

RARBYRBERE

statements’ (#51537)
HKFRS 2 Vesting conditions and cancellations' BAENBRE%ER BB KR

(Amendment) F25% (B3I A)

HKFRS 3 (Revised)  Business combintations’ BTSSR EBAH
F35% (BEET)
HKFRS 8 Operating segments' BB B RS %R BENE
F85%
HK(IFRIC) - INT 11 HKFRS 2: Group and treasury share B (B SB®RE BBR B REER
transactions’ ZBZEY) E2%: KRR EFR
%*'Hgﬁ {/\,\%3
HK(IFRIC) - INT 1 Service concession arrangements* B (B SB®RE Yy rer
ZBZEY)
F12%
HK(IFRIC) - INT 13 Customer loyalty programmes’ B (EREBRE REBHEES
ZBZEY)
F13%

HK(IFRIC) - INT 14 HKAS 19 - The Limit on a defined B8 (ERRBHRS BB ETERE195% —
benefit asset, minimum funding #ZEZE®) RENSZEEL
requirements and their interaction* F14% Bl ZTBERAE

E*EE/;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after

January 1, 2009.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1,
2009.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after March
1, 2007.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2008.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1,
2008.

The adoption of HKFRS 3 (revised) may affect the
accounting for business combination for which
the acquisition date is on or after the beginning
of the first annual reporting period beginning on
or after July 1, 2009. HKAS 27 (revised) will affect
the accounting treatment for changes in a parent’s
ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not
result in a loss of control, which will be accounted
for as equity transactions. The directors of the
Company anticipate that the application of the
other new or revised standards and interpretations
will have no material impact on the results and the
financial position of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost basis except
for derivative financial instruments, which are
measured at fair values, as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the
HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company
and entities controlled by the Company (its
subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the
Company has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the
Group’s equity therein. Minority interests in the
net assets consist of the amount of those interests
at the date of the original business combination
and the minority’s share of changes in equity since
the date of the combination. Losses applicable to
the minority in excess of the minority’s interest in
the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the
interests of the Group except to the extent that
the minority has a binding obligation and is able to
make an additional investment to cover the losses.

Business combinations

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for
using the purchase method. The cost of the
acquisition is measured at the aggregate of the
fair values, at the date of exchange, of assets
given, liabilities incurred or assumed by the Group
in exchange for control of the acquiree, plus
any costs directly attributable to the business
combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the
conditions for recognition under HKFRS 3 Business
Combinations are recognised at their fair values at
the acquisition date.

3.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as
an asset and initially measured at cost, being the
excess of the cost of the business combination
over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of
the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment,
the Group’s interest in the net fair value of
the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the
business combination, the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the
acquiree is initially measured at the minority’s
proportion of the net fair value of the assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

Acquisition of additional interests in a
subsidiary

The cost of the acquisition is measured at the
consideration paid for the additional interest. The
goodwill is calculated as the difference between
the consideration paid and the carrying amount of
the net assets of the subsidiary attributable to the
additional interest acquired.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to
January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition of net assets and
operations of another entity or a jointly controlled
entity for which the agreement date is before
January 1, 2005 represents the excess of the cost
of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
relevant acquiree at the date of acquisition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after
January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business
for which the agreement date is on or after
January 1, 2005 represents the excess of the cost
of acquisition over the Group's interest in the
fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the relevant business at the
date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a
business is presented separately in the consolidated
balance sheet.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill
arising from an acquisition of a subsidiary is
allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating
units, or groups of cash-generating units, that
are expected to benefit from the synergies
of the acquisition. A cash-generating unit to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. For
goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial
year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that financial year. When the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the
impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first,
and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata
on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset
in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is
recognised directly in the consolidated income
statement. An impairment loss for goodwill is not
reversed in subsequent periods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after
January 1, 2005 (Continued)

On subsequent disposal of the relevant cash-
generating unit, the attributable amount
of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on
disposal.

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the
establishment of a separate entity in which
venturers have joint control over the economic
activity of the entity are referred to as jointly
controlled entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly
controlled entities are incorporated in the
consolidated financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in jointly controlled entities are
carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost
as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the
Group's share of the profit or loss and of changes
in equity of the jointly controlled entities, less
any identified impairment loss. When the Group’s
share of losses of a jointly controlled entity equals
or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled
entity, the Group discontinues recognising its share
of further losses. An additional share of losses is
provided for and a liability is recognised only to
the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of that jointly controlled entity.
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EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Jointly controlled entities (Continued)

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities of the jointly
controlled entity recognised at the date of
acquisition is recognised as goodwill. This goodwill
is included within the carrying amount of the
investment and is assessed for impairment as part
of the investment.

When a group entity transacts with a jointly
controlled entity of the Group, unrealised profits or
losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the jointly controlled entity, except to
the extent that unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which
case, the full amount of losses is recognised.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received and receivable and
represents amounts receivable for goods sold in
the normal course of business, less discounts, sales
related taxes, returns and allowances.

Revenue from sales of goods are recognised when
goods are delivered and title has passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued
on a timely basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the interest rate applicable,
which is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial assets to that asset’s
net carrying amount.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Subcontracting fee income under subcontracting
arrangement is recognised on a straight line basis
over the respective subcontracting lease terms.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and, equipment including buildings
held for use in the production or supply of goods
or services, or for administrative purpose other
than construction in progress, are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation and amortisation are provided to
write off the cost, other than construction in
progress, over their estimated useful lives and after
taking into account of their estimated residual
value, using the straight-line method.

Construction in progress includes property, plant
and equipment in the course of construction
for production or for its own use purposes.
Construction in progress is carried at cost less
any recognised impairment loss. Construction in
progress is classified to the appropriate category
of property, plant and equipment when completed
and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis as other property assets,
commences when the assets are ready for their
intended use.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in
the consolidated income statement in the year in
which the item is derecognised.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination are identified and recognised
separately from goodwill where they satisfy the
definition of an intangible asset and their fair
values can be measured reliably. The cost of
such intangible assets is their fair value at the
acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets
with finite useful lives are carried at costs less
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible
assets with finite useful lives is provided on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives
(see the accounting policy in respect of impairment
losses on tangible and intangible assets below).

Impairment losses on tangible and
intangible assets other than goodwill
(see the accounting policy in respect of
goodwill above)

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.
If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an
expense immediately.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and
intangible assets other than goodwill
(see the accounting policy in respect of
goodwill above) (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal
of an impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-
in, first-out method.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity
operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At each balance
sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the balance sheet date. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items, and on the translation of
monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in
the year in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of
the Group'’s operations recorded at the functional
currency are translated into the presentation
currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars)
at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance
sheet date, and their income and expenses are
translated at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the year, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
as a separate component of equity (the exchange
reserve). Such exchange differences are recognised
in profit or loss in the year in which the foreign
operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable
assets acquired arising on an acquisition of a
foreign operation on or after January 1, 2005
are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign
operation and translated at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange
differences arising are recognised in the exchange
reserve.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, are capitalised as part of the cost
of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing
costs ceases when the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale. Investment
income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever
the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All
other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in the consolidated income statement on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to
the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as
reported in the consolidated income statement
because it excludes items of income or expenses
that are taxable or deductible in other years and
it further excludes items of income or expenses
that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in
the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation
of taxable profit, and is accounted for using
the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, and deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
all or part of the asset to be recovered.

3.

FESTEHER#E)

BiIE

FRS TS A & B RS B0 I8 A0 _E IR ST 7%
THRYAEAN ©

EHRNRBRFERRVAME
FERR B A X T B E A F R A ER
BWAKAI AR HIAR - TG AHR
ARME N EMHNIERAR - A
REWBRANGENBETR - AEH
ZAHARBABNREEBEETHA
HEBBETTZHERFH -

BEERBRERBEERBEERE MR
RAIREE BT B R TR M e E B
EZHANER REEABKRAEZAZA
R MMEBRERRERZH —R—&
BRARETERBRE MECHEEE
AR BAIELRAIMAERZBAT L
ERTOENSHER - AT FERER
RERNBHEXRA BB TZERRBN
TEESHaMNNRF(EBHEHFRIN)
MEXEREMEERAGBMREE - A
TEEREMELCHEEEMALE

EERGEENGERECHEEE AR
Y o UNERRTLE A A A AIRE R AIRE R
BB EE - Al fE MU

NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007

e REBEER AR 2007 FEFR




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the year when the liability
is settled or the asset realised. Deferred tax is
charged or credited to profit or loss, except when
it relates to items charged or credited directly to
equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt
with in equity.

Retirement benefit cost

Payments to state-managed retirement benefit
scheme and the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
are charged as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised on the balance sheet when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets
and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified as loans
and receivables. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace. The accounting policies adopted in
respect of financial assets are set out below.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset
and of allocating interest income over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees on points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. At
each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables including bank
balances, pledged bank deposits, trade debtors,
bills receivable, other debtors and deposits are
carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment
losses (see accounting policy on impairment loss
on financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of
impairment at each balance sheet date. Financial
assets are impaired where there is objective
evidence that, as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the
financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of
the financial assets have been impacted.

For loans and receivables, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

e  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e  default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will
enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For certain categories of financial asset, such
as trade receivables and bills receivables, assets
that are assessed not to be impaired individually
are subsequently assessed for impairment on a
collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment
for a portfolio of receivables could include the
Group’s past experience of collecting payments,
observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on
receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
when there is objective evidence that the asset
is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of trade
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. Changes
in the carrying amount of the allowance account
are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade
receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to profit or loss.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if,
in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment losses was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued
by a group entity are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered
into and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the group after
deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted in respect of financial liabilities
and equity instruments are set out below.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective
interest basis.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEE:HKE#E)
(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued) ST E(Z)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)
Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade creditors, bills
payable, other creditors and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at
the date a derivative contract is entered into and
are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at
each balance sheet date. The resulting gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss immediately.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the assets expire or,
the financial assets are transferred and the Group
has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable is
recognised in profit or loss.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition (Continued)

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions

Share options granted to employees on or before
November 7, 2002 or granted after November 7,
2002 and vested before January 1, 2002

The financial impact of share options granted
is not recorded in the consolidated financial
statements until such time as the options are
exercised, and no charge is recognised in the
consolidated income statement in respect of the
value of options granted. Upon the exercise of
the share options, the resulting shares issued
are recorded as additional share capital at the
nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the
exercise price per share over the nominal value of
the shares is recorded as share premium. Options
which lapse or are cancelled prior to their exercise
date are deleted from the register of outstanding
options.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Share-based payment transactions
(Continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions (Continued)

Share options granted to employees after
November 7, 2002 and vested after January 1,
2005

The fair value of services received determined by
reference to the fair value of share options granted
at the grant date is expensed on a straight-line
basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding
increase in equity (share options reserve).

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises
its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to ultimately vest. The impact of the
revision of the estimates during the vesting
period, if any, is recognised in profit or loss with
a corresponding adjustments to share options
reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in share option
reserve will be transferred to share premium. When
the share options are forfeited after the vesting
date or are still not exercised at the expiry date,
the amount previously recognised in share option
reserve will be transferred to retained profits.
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting
policies, which are described in note 3, the
management has made various estimates factors
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources.
The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods.

The key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
balance sheet date, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, are also discussed below.
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Estimated impairment of goodwill and
intangible assets

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires
an estimation of the value in use of the cash-
generating units to which goodwill has been
allocated. The value in use calculation requires the
Group to estimate the future cash flows expected
to arise from the cash-generating unit and a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value. Where the actual future cash flows
are less than expected, a material impairment
loss may arise. As at December 31, 2007, the
carrying amount of goodwill is approximately
HK$102,623,000 (2006: HK$84,428,000) (net
of accumulated impairment loss of nil (2006:
HK$45,576,000)). Details of the recoverable
amount calculation are disclosed in note 20.

Determining whether intangible assets relating
to sale and distribution of LPG arising from the
acquisition of subsidiaries are impaired requires an
estimation of the future cash flows expected to
arise from the sale and distribution of LPG from
the subsidiaries acquired and a suitable discount
rate in order to calculate the present value. The
discount rate represents rate that reflects current
market assessments of time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset for which the future
cash flow estimates have not been adjusted. As
at December 31, 2007, the carrying amount of
intangible assets is approximately HK$16,850,000
(2006: nil). Details of the intangible assets are
disclosed in note 21.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
HZE2007F12A31HILFE

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Income taxes

As at December 31, 2007, a deferred tax
asset of approximately HK$1,930,000 (2006:
HK$2,636,000) in relation to unused tax losses
has been recognised in the Group’s consolidated
balance sheet. The realisability of the deferred tax
asset mainly depends on whether sufficient future
profits or taxable temporary differences will be
available in the future. In cases where the actual
future profits generated are less than expected, a
material reversal of deferred tax assets may arise,
which would be recognised in the consolidated
income statement for the year in which such a
reversal takes place. Details of unused tax losses
not recognised amounted to approximately
HK$57,259,000 (2006: HK$30,584,000) are
disclosed in note 32. The unused tax losses not
recognised may be capitalised if the actual future
profits generated are more than expected.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Capital risk management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that
entities in the Group will be able to continue as
a going concern while maximising the return to
shareholders through the optimisation of the debt
and equity balance.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt,
which includes the borrowings as disclosed in note
29, and equity attributable to equity holders of the
Company, comprising issued capital and retained
profits.
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5.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Capital risk management (Continued)

The management of the Group reviews the capital
structure on a continuous basis taking into account
the cost of capital and the risk associated with the
capital. The Group will balance its overall capital
structure through new share issues, payment of
dividends and the raise of bank borrowings or the
repayment of the existing bank borrowings.

The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged
during the year.

EXEREERVB TR

EXEBEEE)

AEEERERFEEEAEEEHA
REERGHAzZERAETHNESHER
AEEKEBBEITHR - IAIRB RIE
PERTTIE R MBEEIRA 2 SRITHEBUAF

BMHEBRESBAR -

4 AR B B R MR TR -

Categories of financial instruments MBI ARZER
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#ET FEIT
Financial assets M EE
Loans and receivables (including ERRERFIE (B
cash and cash equivalents) BE&hZERIIRELHER) 1,454,815 731,930
Derivative financial instruments PTEBET A — 1,481
Financial liabilities MBaR’
Amortised cost P AN 4 55 1,698,508 956,668
Derivative financial instruments PTHEMKT A 21,402 —
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5.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group's major financial instruments
include bank balances, pledged bank deposits,
borrowings, trade debtors, bills receivable, other
debtors, deposits, trade creditors and bills payable
and other creditors. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The
risks associated with these financial instruments
and the policies on how to mitigate these risks
are set out below. The management manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and
effective manner.

Market risk
(i)  Currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Company have
foreign currency sales and purchases, which
expose the Group to foreign currency risk.
Certain trade debtors, bank balances and
cash, pledged bank deposits, trade creditors
and bills payable and borrowings of the
Group are denominated in foreign currencies
as disclosed in notes 25, 27, 28 and 29
respectively. Approximately 26% of the
Group's sales are denominated in currencies
other than the functional currency of the
group entity making the sale, whilst almost
67% of costs are denominated in currencies
other than the functional currency of the
group entity’s functional currency.
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5.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

(i)

Currency risk (Continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and
monetary liabilities at the reporting date are
as follows:

5. EXAEMETERMEIAE)

BSEREEBERRBERGE)

TS E ()
() EEER(E

AEBUAINEIECEREENE
BRERHE B REENAT

Assets Liabilities
BE =K
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET F#ET FHET
United States Dollars ETT
("USD") 140,335 77,343 1,395,263 840,047

The Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedging policy. However, the
management monitors foreign exchange
exposure and will consider hedging significant
foreign currency exposure should the
need arise. During the financial years, the
management has entered into several foreign
currency forward contracts to reduce the
exposure of currency risk. As at December
31, 2007, the Group has outstanding foreign
currency forward contracts with an aggregate
notional amount of USD88,957,000 (2006:
HK$46,856,000) in relation to RMB. The
details of the foreign currency forward
contracts are disclosed in notes 25 and 41
respectively.

7N £ [ 3R B 8 SR HNEE B ORBUR o A
- EREEEINERR  TEE
BRMNERHHE RINERRK - B
NOHEE  EBEEEITHMLI
EERHANUREEERRB ZF
2. N E2007F 128318 K
% 8] £ 55 88,957,000 % 7T (2006 :
46,856,000 87 ) B EE SR
KEE  ZE2HEAERAREZ
SNECRER B H) o INEIRERB 2 5F
BE D BIRKFE25 X411 -
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5. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

(i)  Currency risk (Continued)

EXEREERYB TR

PBEREREEERRBERE)

TS E ()

() EEEREGE)

Sensitivity analysis

Since the exchange rate of HKD is pegged
with USD, the currency risk is mainly
arising from exchange USD against RMB.
The following table details the Group’s
sensitivity to a 5% increase and decrease
in USD against RMB and 5% increase and
decrease RMB/USD forward exchange
rate. 5% is the sensitivity rate used when
reporting foreign currency risk internally to
key management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in foreign exchange rates
and RMB/USD forward exchange rate. The
sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
foreign currency denominated monetary
items and foreign currency forward contracts
and adjusts their translation at the year end
for a 5% change in foreign currency rates
or their fair value at the year end for a 5%
change in forward exchange rate. A positive
number below indicates an increase in profit
where RMB strengthen 5% against USD.
For a 5% weakening of RMB against the
relevant currency, there would be an equal
and opposite impact on the profit and the
balances below would be negative.
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5. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

(i)  Currency risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

5. EXAEMETERMEIAE)

PBEREREEERRBERE)

5 ()
() EEEREGE)

HRE DT (&)

USD impact
En¥E
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FETT FAET
Increase (decrease) in profit for € A% 3% 0GRl 4>)
the year (Note) (H1at)
— monetary assets and — ERMEERBE
liabilities 62,746 38,135
— foreign currency forward — HNECRERA 4
contracts (33,139) (18,142)

Note: This is mainly attributable to the exposure

outstanding on receivables and payables
denominated in USD and foreign currency
forward exchange as at year end.

(i)  Interest rate risk

The Group’s bank balances and bank loans
have exposure to cash flow interest rate
risk due to the fluctuation of the prevailing
market interest rate on bank balances and
bank loans which carried at prevailing market
interest rates.

it BEEXBERERREENIRETER
) JRE UK IR 50 % R A B R e SN S 2R

S 25 0 A LR =

(i) FIEE bz

IR 1T A8 BT B 3 2 B
KB - AEBNE BT R BT
A RRTEREEESRBRE
B -
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5. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)
(ii) Interest rate risk (Continued)

In addition, the Group has exposure to fair
value interest rate risk through the impact of
the rate changes on pledged bank deposits
which are carried at fixed interest rate. The
directors consider the Group’s exposure to
interest rate risk is not significant as interest
bearing bank balances are within short
maturity periods.

The Group’s fair value interest rate risk relates
primarily to fixed-rate borrowings (see note
29 for details of these borrowings). The
Group currently does not have an interest rate
hedging policy. However, the management
monitors interest rate exposure and will
consider hedging significant interest rate
exposure should the need arise.

The Group’s exposures to interest rates on
financial assets and financial liabilities are
detailed in the liquidity risk management
section of this note. The Group cash flow
interest rate risk is mainly concentrated on the
fluctuation of HIBOR arising from the Group’s
borrowings.
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5. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)
(ii) Interest rate risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to
interest rates for non-derivative instruments
at the balance sheet date. For variable-rate
bank borrowings and bank balances the
analysis is prepared assuming the amount
of outstanding balance at the balance sheet
date was outstanding for the whole year. A
50 basis point increase or decrease is used
when reporting interest rate risk internally to
key management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points
higher/lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group’s profit for the
year ended December 31, 2007 would
decrease/increase by HK$1,535,000 (2006:
HK$2,077,000). This is mainly attributable
to the Group’s approximately exposure
to interest rates on its variable-rate bank
borrowings and bank balances.

5. EXAEMETERMEIAE)

BEREEBERRBERGE)

5 ()
(i) FEE R (&)
BURE DT

TXBRE DT T AR E B AT
XHOETETARNERRELEME
E o SO BRITIERRRITAM
M NBRNEEAREED
ERSERNEEAFEAREEM
fEH - MEZEE A B RBERF
BB - F 508 E BB AT
W RREEBEEUNENEEE

YEH BRI ©

iR =12 /B0 EB B ARAE
Htra@REHERHITE A& H
HE2007F12A831BIEFER
8 5 12 00 / % 4> 1,535,000 7% T
(2006 : 2,077,000/8 L) EX &
RRAEBERTEFRBITERK
IRITHEBASZ A ERR -

NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007
HBREREEFIRD A 2007 FEFR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

5.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk

As at December 31, 2007, the Group's maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties is arising from the
trade debtors and bills receivable of approximately
HK$430,863,000 (2006: HK$139,338,000). The
Group has significant concentration risk on certain
customers. As at December 31, 2007, five (2006:
five) customers amounted HK$324,866,000 (2006:
HK$32,993,000) comprised over 75% (2006: 24 %)
of the Group’s trade debtors. As at December 31,
2006, the Group had concentration of credit risk
with exposure to a counterparty of approximately
HK$79,628,000 as disclosed in note 25. In order
to minimise the credit risk, the management of
the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals
and other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts.
In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual trade debtors, other
debtors and deposits at each balance sheet date
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are
made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the directors of the Company consider that the
Group's credit risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because
the counterparties are banks with high credit
ranking assigned by international credit-rating
agencies.
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5.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management
to finance the Group's operations and mitigate
the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The
management monitors the utilisation of bank
borrowings and ensures compliance with loan
covenants.

As at December 31, 2007, the Group has undrawn
short term borrowing facilities with floating rate
amounting to approximately HK$899,087,000
(2006: HK$604,428,000).

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on
the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities
based on the earliest date on which the Group can
be required to pay. The table includes both interest
and principal cash flows. The total undiscounted
cash flows adjustment column represents the
possible future cash flows attributable to the
instrument included in the maturity analysis which
are not included in the carrying amount of the
financial liabilities on each balance sheet date.

EXEREERYB TR

R EEERRBRE)

B E TR

EERRBESRARE  XEEEZER
KEEEERSEANASMNERRS
BEEE UARKEENEHEERMK
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5. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

EXEREERYB TR

Financial risk management objectives and BREGEEREERKE(E)
policies (Continued)
Liquidity and interest risk table TREEEE G FEE
Weighted
average Carrying
effective Less amount
interest than 3 3 months at balance
rate.  months to 1 year Over 2 years sheet date
¥ 38R 38 A 1year to5 years Total R&ER
ERA=E YN 21E 15N L 2EZ5F A 2REE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FET FET TET TET FET FET
As at December 31, 2007  722007£12 B31H
Trade creditors and bils ~ ENEZET R
payable S N/AE 381570 246 — — 381,816 381816
Other creditors H i EfTERS N/A% 18,923 27,349 — — 46272 46272
Fixed interest rates B HEER
borrowings 5.76% 116,923 766,723 — — 883,646 846,525
Variable interest rate FEFIEER
borrowings 6.72% 207,286 26,042 111,413 130,277 475,018 423,895
724,702 820,360 111,413 130,277 1,786,752 1,698,508
As at December 31, 2006 72200612 B 31H
Trade creditors and bils ~ ENEZET R
payable S N/AE 284,714 — — — 284714 284714
Other creditors E i EfTERS N/AE 32,052 16,225 — — 48277 48277
Fixed interest rates BEHEER
borrowings 5.69% 55,851 — — — 55,851 55,068
Variable interest rate FEFIEER
borrowings 7.13% 269,716 93,879 97133 175,405 636,133 568,609
642,333 110,104 97133 175,405 1,024,975 956,668
Derivatives — gross 1888
settlement
Foreign currency forward ~ SNEREIA 4
contracts
— inflow — A (121,494)  (897,347) — — (1,018,841) (1,018,841)
— outflow — 7 124,046 916,197 — — 1,040,243 1,040,243
2,552 18,850 — — 21,402 21,402
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5.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis or using prices from
observable current market transactions.

The fair value of derivative instruments are
calculated using quoted prices from financial
institutions.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts
of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded
at amortised cost in the consolidated financial
statements approximate their fair values.

5. EXAEMETERMEIAE)

AV

MBEERABZ RFEIURR — R
BEMARSRBED T 2 EBREN - K
SEARNNSERHERE -

TTETAZRAFENRBRYBEELZT
BERE

FERBRGANBRE LRBZHB
GERABCHHRAZEAE  HH
HAFE -

NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007
HBREREEFIRD A 2007 FEFR

93



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

6. REVENUE

Revenue represents the fair value of amounts
received and receivable for goods sold by the
Group to outside customers, less discount, related
taxes, returns and allowances, and rental and
leasing income for the year, and is analysed as

WA

WA TS HEEE AR SR M
R IR 2 & R B AR
- REREHR BEREEMAZ
ATE  HHFMT

follows:
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Continuing operations FEETS
Sale and distribution of LPG HE RO HRIER 3,673,610 2,287,545
Sale of electronic products HEETEM 216,615 97,290
3,890,225 2,384,835
Discontinued operations EREBEE
Leasing of investment properties MEREMZE — 2,696
3,890,225 2,387,531
7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL ERRHEIEER

SEGMENTS

The Group is principally engaged in sale and
distribution of LPG and sale of electronic products.
These businesses are the basis on which the Group
reports its primary segment information.

The Group was also involved in the leasing
of investment properties. The operation was
discontinued during the year ended December 31,
2006.
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7.

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL

SEGMENTS (Continued)

Segment information about these businesses is

presented below:
Business segments

Income statement

For the year ended December 31, 2007:

7. XBERBESEER )

RERBZ A BRERZINT

E3 Sk

Wz 7

HE2007F 12 A31BIEEE -

Sale and
distribution Sale of
of LPG electronic
HER products Consolidated
DHEBRELR HEEFER ne
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FHET
Segment revenue W 3,673,610 216,615 3,890,225
Segment result DR 112,884 20,432 133,316
Interest income FBUWA — — 10,287
Unallocated corporate expenses RO FEDER S — — (22,409)
Change in fair values of foreign ~ MNEIRHAS LN F1E
currency forward contracts pig4 — — (22,883)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEHEBAFIFE 7,371 — 7,371
Finance costs B E R — — (53,693)
Share of profit of a jointly DE— R LR
controlled entity BERREM 570 — 570
Profit before taxation B 75 A1 v ) 120,825 20,432 52,559
Taxation charge IS (2,105)
Profit for the year FE RN A 50,454
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 7.

SEGMENTS (Continued)

Business segments (Continued)

Balance sheet

At December 31, 2007:

E¥oE(E)

BEBEX

M2007E12 8318 :

FBRGESEER(F)

Sale and
distribution Sale of
of LPG electronic
HERDH products Consolidated
BILR HEETEmM 5E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
Assets BE
Segment assets DEEE 1,339,168 101,804 1,440,972
Interest in a jointly controlled —REREHEE 2
entity #Em 12,502 — 12,502
Unallocated corporate assets ROBREEEE 866,058
Consolidated total assets REBEE 2,319,532
Liabilities =
Segment liabilities NEAE 467,718 5,125 472,843
Unallocated corporate liabilities RO REEEE 1,322,846
Consolidated total liabilities mERaRE 1,795,689
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 7. ¥ RiESEESE &)
SEGMENTS (Continued)

Business segments (Continued) ERo®EE)

Other information Htt&#]

For the year ended December 31, 2007: HZE2007F 12 A31HLEFE -
Sale and Sale of

distribution electronic
of LPG products

HER $4€ Unallocated Consolidated
TEBRIR ETER AP o)

HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TET TET TET FET

Capital expenditure and goodwill arising & 7837 £ & U B P B

from acquisitions of subsidiaries NAIEEZHE 241,809 91 24 241,924
Adjustment to goodwill HERE 442 — — 442
Depreciation of property, plant and MmE - R RH

equipment ZIE 22,113 — 498 22,611
Amortisation of other intangible assets ~ E & 8 4 2,163 — — 2,163
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments iﬁﬂ?ﬁﬁiﬁgﬁk B

for land 5 2,133 — — 2,133
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments &N AEZHIE

for coast i 707 — - 707

NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS (Continued)

7.

NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007
HBRREEFIRD A 2007 FEFR

Business segments (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December, 2006:

7. XBERBEDSEERE)

EBoBE)

HZE2006F 12 A31 HIEFE -

Discontinued
Continuing operations operations
RERR FRERR
Sale and Sale of Leasing of
distribution electronic investment
of LPG products properties
HERDH HE Total k&M% Consolidated
RIS BTEM aft HE &4
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
TAT AT AT AT AT
Seqment revenue HEla 2,287,545 97,290 2,384,835 2,696 2,387,531
Segment result pEES 68,209 13,650 81,859 2,401 84,260
Interest income B UA — = 13,394 2 13,396
Net gain (loss) on disposals and HERMENE B2
write-offs of property, plant and Rl FRT|(EE)
equipment (404) — (404) 86 (318)
Gain on change in fair value of REMFATESE 255
investment properties — — — 3,229 3,229
Unallocated corporate expenses APRLERY - - (18,918) — (18,918)
Finance costs RERK - - (37,280) - (37,280)
Share of loss of a jointly controlled Me-FRAEHER
entity BB (418) - (418) — (418)
Profit before taxation BB ALER 67,387 13,650 38,233 5,718 43,951
Taxation credit HEWA 179
Profit for the year EREH 44,130
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

7.

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS (Continued)

Business segments (Continued)

At December 31, 2006:

7. XBERBESEER )

E¥oE(E)

M2006F 12 A31H :

Sale and Sale of
distribution electronic
of LPG products
HE & §HE  Consolidated
D EEBRER EfEMm e
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FEIT
Assets BE
Segment assets DEEE 880,452 98,049 978,501
Interest in a jointly controlled —FRKHERZEHITE 2
entity i 11,932 — 11,932
Unallocated corporate assets ARPOEDEELE 471,380
Consolidated total assets REREE 1,461,813
Liabilities afE
Segment liabilities DEHAE 356,046 939 356,985
Unallocated corporate Ko XEE
liabilities 657,347
Consolidated total liabilities 458 #EEE 1,014,332
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For the year ended December 31, 2007

EHZE2007F12A31HILFE
7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 7. ¥BRittESEER#E)
SEGMENTS (Continued)
Business segments (Continued) EX Sk =P
Other information Bt Ex
For the year ended December 31, 2006: HZE2006F 12 A31BIEFE -
Discontinued
Continuing operations operations
RE%H FREEK
Sale and Leasing of
distribution Sale of investment
of PG electronic properties
HERDH products  Unallocated Total  ®EWE  Consolidated
RitR HEETER AR Bk il | )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
AT AT AT AT AT AT
Capital expenditure and goodwil BASTERKENBAR
arising from acquisition EL/HE
of subsidiaries 298,274 — 167 298,441 — 298,441
Adjustment to goodwill HEAR 1123 - - 1123 - 1123
Depreciation of property, plantand ~ #1% - ERRE21TE
equipment 14,101 — 519 14,620 — 14,620
Amortisation of prepaid lease T EABE R EE
payments for land 1,991 - - 1,991 — 1,991
Amortisation of prepaid lease BRBHRETEEH
payments for coast 670 — — 670 — 670
Impairment losses on receivables Bl EER 2,658 = = 2,658 = 2,658
Share-based payments PUGEES o — — 5,855 5,855 — 5,855
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e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

7.

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS (Continued)

Geographical segments

The Group’s operations, by the geographical
location of its customers, were located in Hong
Kong and the PRC, South East Asia, Korea and
Europe. The Group’s sale and distribution of LPG
were carried out in the PRC. The Group’s sale of
electronic products was carried out in Hong Kong.

The following table provides an analysis of
the Group’s revenue by geographical market,
irrespective of the origin of the goods:

7.

FBRGESEER(F)

WEDE

AEBZEEEHREP ARSI
Do NREE - PE - REE - BER
BOM - REBHE D HBRERZER
RAEBEET  AEEHEEETERZE
BRIREBELT

TR RN R B I5 P 0 & fE UL
BmOMN - T EYRIRH -

Sales revenue from
continuing operations
by geographical markets
FEEBRETSHEZHERA

2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FAET

The PRC rh 2,265,145 2,207,287
South East Asia R 1,155,396 62,528
Hong Kong BB 132,437 42,667
Korea B2 337,247 37,108
Europe B — 35,245
3,890,225 2,384,835
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS (Continued)

Geographical segments (Continued)

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount
of segment assets, and additions to property, plant
and equipment, goodwill and other intangible
assets, analysed by the geographical area in which
the assets are located:

7.

FBRGESEER(F)

i 0 ] ()

WEEMESREID 2 BREEREE
ARWE - ez kR BELEGE
MEERNEZDWUMT

Additions to
property, plant
and equipment,
goodwill and other
intangible assets

Carrying amount of Y% - #ERRHE -
segment assets HERHMEFLEE
PEEEZREE ZRE

2007 2006 2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET FET T

The PRC s 932,690 974,053 241,780 298,274
Hong Kong BB 141,076 4,448 115 167
South East Asia REIs 367,206 — 29 —
1,440,972 978,501 241,924 298,441
102 NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007
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For the year ended December 31, 2007

EHZE2007F12A31HILFE
8. OTHER INCOME 8. HfbwA
Continuing
operations Discontinued operations Consolidated
RHEER FHERK &a
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEn AT FEn AT FEn AT
Interest eamed on bank deposits RTHERHNE 10,287 13,394 - 2 10,287 13,396
Net exchange gain B a7 63,283 16,638 - 80 63,283 16,718
Gain on change in fair value of EEHBIAATE
derivative financial instruments e pAii - 1,481 - - - 1,481
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBARAME 73N — - — 731 —
Subcontracting fee income EBERARA 6,471 — - — 6,471 —
Others Hft 2,919 3,197 - 1,309 2,919 5,106
90,331 35,310 - 1,391 90,331 36,70
9. FINANCE COSTS 9. BEMRAE
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET T
Interest on bank and other ARTFRAEHEERN
borrowings wholly repayable ﬁ THREMEERFE
within five years 62,728 40,185
Less: Amounts capitalised B BTt eHE (9,035) (2,905)
53,693 37,280
The whole amount is derived from the Group's ZHEAEENFEESITE -
continuing operations.
Borrowing costs capitalised during the year arose RIERGEE R E & mE AN —I8

RITIEE - EEERAEFRERL -

from a bank loan borrowed for the construction of
gas plant and facilities in Zhuhai.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

10. TAXATION (CHARGE) CREDIT

10. HBIE(ZH)BA

The amount of taxation (charged) credited to the REEERZERANFR)GFTAZHIER
consolidated income statement represents: &
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Current tax: BNHEARR IR -
Hong Kong BB — (470)
Other regions in the PRC B L th 3 [ (2,631) (313)
(2,631) (783)
Deferred tax (Note 32) BERIB (K2 32)
Current year REZESE 374 962
Attributable to a change AT R B A&
in tax rate 152 —
526 962
(2,105) 179

For the year ended December 31, 2007, the Group
has no Hong Kong taxable profit. For the year
ended December 31, 2006, Hong Kong Profits
Tax was calculated at 17.5% of the estimated
assessable profit for the year.

The current tax for other regions in the PRC
represents PRC enterprise income tax, which is
calculated at the rates prevailing, in respect of the
Company’s subsidiaries operating in the PRC.

NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

10. TAXATION (CHARGE) CREDIT (Continued) 10. FHBE(ZXH)WAE)

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in
the PRC, ¥TBREIRCKE)BRAR ("¥18 GRAE)")
is entitled to exemption from the PRC enterprise
income tax for the two years starting from its first
profit-making year, followed by a 50% tax relief
for the next three years. The tax charge provided
has been made after taking these tax incentive
into account. The first profit making year of ¥1/&
(%78 ) is 2006.

On March 16, 2007, the PRC promulgated the
Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the
“New Law”) by Order No. 63 of the President of
the PRC. On December 6, 2007, the State Council
of the PRC issued Implementation Regulations of
the New Law. The New Law and Implementation
Regulations will change the tax rate from 33% to
25% for certain subsidiaries from January 1, 2008.
The deferred tax balance has been adjusted to
reflect the tax rates that are expected to apply to
the respective periods when the asset is realised
or the liability is settled. ¥7)8 (3k/&) is entitled
to the 50% tax relief on the PRC enterprise tax
at a tax rate increasing progressively for the next
three years from 18% to 22% from 2008 to 2010.
From 2011 onwards it will be subject to 25% PRC
enterprise tax.

BIEPEARLFMBAERMEH - #
BRER(GRE)ERAR(HEEE)]))
NESMENE —FHRIRENREEZE
ReEPRCEMGH  BER=F1=H
50% BRI AL o ERIBHETES - %
ERBEBCLTELA - 80GKE)
B — RN ER 2006 F o

R2007F3 168 mEABEHE A
RAMBEEFESEIFEMTPEAR
HABAPZEMSH([FFIE]) ° 12007
F12H6H8 - PEBEBEREMFTTRELN
HMITHREA] - #£2008F 1 A1 B ¥
FOAEBMITRAUBSHETHB AT
KW 33%BFEE25% o IREFRIBHNEER
CERFERURBRBAEESBERER
BERNABARE - MEEKE)ZED
EFEHOS0% BHESR  HERSS
2008 FE2010F =5 ' H18% &
B INZE22% ° 2011 G HA
Bl STEHIGR25% ©
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

10. TAXATION CHARGE (CREDIT) (Continued)

The taxation charge (credit) for the year can be
reconciled to the profit per the consolidated

10. BIEZH (A (&)

FREE ZBRBEXHUA) T EEE I
W& OBFE IR

income statement as follows:

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Profit before taxation: BRELATR A -
Continuing operations HEER 52,559 38,233
Discontinued operations IEREE — 5,718
52,559 43,951
Tax at the domestic tax rate 15% WA FE 2 15% (2006 :
(2006: 15%) 15%)atH 2 =X 7,884 6,593
Tax effect of expenses not G-y 3=
deductible for tax purposes 4,080 1,096
Tax effect of income not taxable for HAERFUA 2 Fifs s £
tax purpose (1,459) (6,260)
Tax effect of tax concession MG BRI M E (13,045) (4,158)
Tax effect of tax losses not RNERRIGEE 2 TS
recognised L 4,842 3,717
Utilisation of tax losses previously BB SR AR 2 1B
not recognised Ei=! (841) (1,201)
Effect of different tax rates of RARVEREERE T RE
subsidiaries operating in other B AR TEME 2
jurisdictions o 492 34
Decrease in opening deferred tax B & R B R > BB UHA )
liability resulting from a decrease RIEH BB RS
in applicable tax rate 152 —
Taxation charge (credit) for the year FRFEZ H (KA) 2,105 (179)

The domestic tax rate (which is the PRC enterprise
income tax rate) in the jurisdiction where the

operation of the Group is substantially based is

used.

Details of the deferred tax asset and liabilities are

set out in note 32.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

During the year ended December 31, 2006, the
Group decided to discontinue the operation on
leasing of investment properties. On September 2,
2006, the Group entered into a sale agreement to
dispose of the investment properties. The disposal
was effected in order to generate cash flows for
the expansion of the Group’s other businesses. The
disposal was completed on September 8, 2006, on
which the title of the investment properties passed
to the acquirer.

The profit for the year ended December 31, 2006
from the discontinued operation is analysed as

11. BFEEK

REZE2006F 12 A31BIEFEER &
EEATFLECEREMEREELR -
R2006F9H2H  AEBEF LT —
MEEHBBUALEREME - BELER
SRE  WBEBARNEBHEMER - %18
HERBEK - ZHER20066F9 A8
HEX  REMFECERDEETIWE
77_ o

HE2006F12 A3 BILFEEESE
AR Z FREF DT

follows:
2006
HK$'000
T#ET
Profit of operation of leasing of investment FREEREYE - M  WRE N
properties, property, plant and equipment B2 T E %55 7
for the year 2,489
Gain on change in fair value of investment — REWEQAFENRE 2 5
properties 3,229
5,718

NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007
HBREREEFIRD A 2007 FEFR



108

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued) 11. FEFEXEKZ)
M2006F1 A1 8 £220065F9 A8H H
N REMECHEEBHEER BE
EHEAlesRT - WHMT

The results of the leasing of investment properties,
for the period from January 1, 2006 to September
8, 2006, which have been included in the
consolidated income statement, were as follows:

Period from

1.1.2006 to

9.8.2006

H1.1.2006%

9.8.2006HA ]

HK$'000

T

Revenue A 2,696

Cost of sales SHE B (551)

Other income H AW A 1,391

Gain on change in fair value of investment ~ REYEQAFENRE 215

properties 3,229
Net gain on disposals and write-offs of HERMEEYE - MR REEL

property, plant and equipment HIER 86

Administrative expenses T (1,133)

Profit before tax B 758 A1 g ) 5,718

Taxation T8 —

Profit for the period HA 79 % ) 5,718

No tax charge or credit arose on gain on
discontinuance of the operations.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, the
leasing of investment properties contributed
HK$2,527,000 to the Group’s net operating cash
outflows, generated HK$51,758,000 in respect of
investing activities.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007

B Z2007F12A31BILFE
12. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 12. FREF
Continuing operations Discontinued operations Consolidated
5 B3 FRERH b
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
FEL 7AT FEL T FEL TET

Profit for the year has been arrived at A FIE 114

after charging (crediting): (tA)T3IER :
Amortisation of prepaid lease THERREHE

payments for land (included in B (AR

administrative expenses) B HA) 2133 1,991 - - 2133 1991
Amortisation of prepaid lease BRRARENE

payments for coast (included in 24 (Bfk

administrative expenses) B R) 707 670 - - 107 670

Amortisation of other intangible A B AESH
assets (included in cost of sales) (PEEHE

HAR) 2,163 — - — 2,163 —
Auditor's remuneration 7 Gl 1812 1347 - — 1812 1347
Depreciation for property, plantand 9% + R RikiE
equipment Vit 2,611 14,620 - - 2,611 14,620
Minimumn lease payments under RERNSE
operating leases: fig:
— 1PG vessel — Rt RM 13,852 3,808 - - 13,852 3,808
— Premises — g7 1,393 1322 — 14 1393 1,336
Staff costs EERE
Directors' fees (Note 13) ESHENL13) 380 378 - - 380 378
Directors' other emoluments ESHfMe
(Note 13) (Hit13) 5,698 8,293 - - 5,698 8,293
Contributions to retirement 160,000 7E
benefits schemes excluding STAEEHE
HK$60,000 (2006: HK$60,000) (2006 : 60,000
included in directors' BIL) LRI
emoluments CHIRE) 658 174 - 14 658 188
QOthers £t 13,922 12,250 — 409 13,922 12,659
20,658 21,095 — 423 20,658 21,518
Gross rental income from investment  ZAMEAREIMA
properties - — - (2,696) - (2,696)
Less: Outgoings A i - - - 551 - 551
- — - (2,145) - (2,145)
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HZE2007F12A31HILFE

13. DIRECTORS" EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 9

13. EEi e

XA 912 (2006 : 106 ) E = 2 B

(2006: 10) directors were as follows: ST :
Cheung
Chiu Sing Shum Kwan  Chan Yuk Ma
Shum Chung, Chun, Wu Hung, Wai,  Man Hoi, Xu Total
SiuHung  Raymond  CenZiniu Lawrence HongCho  Anthony  Benedict Joseph  Mingshe e
SH% HED 14 B HEK REH RigE BXE et 2007
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
FET TEx TEx FET FET TEx FET FET TET TEx
Fees e - — - - - 130 100 50 100 380
Other emoluments At
Salaries and other HeREMBH
benefits 3,000 1,254 684 400 300 — - - - 5,638
Contributions to RINERIE IR
retirement benefits
schemes 12 12 12 12 12 — - - - 60
Total emoluments MemE 3,012 1,266 696 412 312 130 100 50 100 6,078
Young
Chiu Cheung Wing
Sing Shum Kwan  Chan Yuk Ma Chun,
Shum Chung, Chun, Wu Hung, Wai,  Man Hoi, Xu Michael Total
SiuHung  Raymond  CenZiniu  Lawrence Hong Cho  Anthony  Benedict Joseph  Mingshe  Frederick A
200 AR s34 2% HEE KB Rz B [ onv:s 2006
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET FET FET FET FET FET FET
Fees ik = = = = = 100 78 100 50 50 378
Other emoluments LYk
Salaries and other HeREMBR
benefits 3,000 958 410 300 301 — - — — — 4,969
Contributions to RNEREE
retirement benefits [:5%
schemes 12 12 12 12 12 — — — — — 60
Share-based payments  JAB{) AZRE
23 1728 1,152 - - - 192 - 192 - - 3,264
Total emoluments Wews 4,740 2,122 422 312 313 292 78 292 50 50 8,671
No director waived any emoluments during both PR ERNTESESWRET OGS

years.
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e ERRME
For the year ended December 31, 2007
HZE2007F12A31BILLFE
14. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 14. EEME
Of the five individuals with the highest REBESHERFALTBEIZARAF
emoluments in the Group, three (2006: two) were EE(2006:2%) BEEAMEFBER
directors of the Company whose emoluments EXHFEISIEHEE  Hef2B AL
are included in the disclosures in note 13 above. (2006 : 38)WELZ BT -
The emoluments of the remaining two individuals
(2006: three) were as follows:
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FET
Salaries and other benefits e KH M E A 1,910 1,860
Contributions to retirement benefits R {/RIEF|EH 2]tk
schemes 24 36
Share-based payments AR BER 2 M — 1,728
1,934 3,624
Their emoluments of the two (2006: three) 2%(2006 : 3B) AT ZBEHNT
individuals were within the following bands:
2007 2006
No. of No. of
employees employees
EEHE EE&ER
Nil to HK$1,000,000 #£2 1,000,000 87T 2 1
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 BT E
1,500,000 7T — 1
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 BTE
2,000,000 % 7T — 1
2 3
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GRABTBRENT
For the year ended December 31, 2007
HZE2007F12A31BILLFE
15. DIVIDEND 15. RE
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$°000
FAET FET
Final dividends recognised as FRERD K2 RHARKRE
distribution during the year — B 1B
— HK1 cent (2006: HK1.2 cents) (2006 : ®AX1.2781)
per share 4,817 5,780

Subsequent to December 31, 2007, the directors
proposed a final dividend of HK1.1 cents (2006:
HK1 cent) per share be paid to the shareholders of
the Company whose names appear on the register
of members on June 10, 2008. This final dividend
is subject to approval by the shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting. At April 23,
2008 the number of shares issued and fully paid is
481,676,687.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007

HZE2007F12A31HILFE
16. EARNINGS PER SHARE 16. BREF
For continuing and discontinued operations BFERFFEEL
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings RRARIzEBEEFEABGLGERER
per share attributable to the ordinary equity NESERFTIZ T BURRTE -
holders of the Company is based on the following
data:
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FET
Profit attributable to the equity N ARIRAEE ARG
holders of the parent for the Nt ESRERNE SR
purposes of basic and diluted M@
earnings per share 50,454 44,130
Number of ordinary shares for the FtEFREAREFZ
purposes of basic earnings per 58 A% A% 2R
share 481,676,687 481,676,687
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary BERMEEZZE
shares:
Options e 1,781,495 170
Number of ordinary shares for the  :tEGREERF
purpose of diluted earnings per 37 AR AR 2R
share 483,458,182 481,676,857
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

16. EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)
From continuing operations
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings
per share from continuing operations attributable
to the ordinary equity holders of the parent entity

is based on the following data:

Earnings figures are calculated as follows:

16. BB R (&)

SRAZ ERERT B ARFERERE
HERERREERN TR T 5 BEET

=
>t

BN TIRBINTEE ¢

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$°000
FAETT FBT
Profit attributable to equity holders AR BARARIEH A B2
of the Company i A 50,454 44,130
Less: Profit for the year from JB ERFE R FE R
discontinued operations — (5,718)
50,454 38,412

The denominators used are the same as those
detailed above for basic and diluted earnings per
share.

From discontinued operations

Basic earnings per share for the discontinued
operations is HK1.19 cents per share, based on
the profit for the year ended December 31, 2006
from the discontinued operations of approximately
HK$5,718,000 and the denominators detailed
above for basic earnings per share.

Diluted earnings per share for the discontinued
operation is HK1.19 cents for the year ended
December 31, 2006.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

17. W% - BIBRRE

Furniture,
Leasehold Gasplant Gaspumps fixtures
Con- improve-  Plant and and and and
struction ments  machinery  facilities equipment  equipment Motor
inprogress  Buildings ~ HEME BER FER FRR  HR-ZE  vehicles Total
HEIR BF &6 R it R EY] RE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT T AT AT AT AT AT AT AT
CosT A
At January 1, 2006 R 2006515818 5867 5783 8,031 1,047 120,213 50,817 8,460 3431 203,649
Acquired on acquisition of subsidiaries  WEEHBAAE - - - — 3,044 10373 365 135 13917
Additions AE 261,703 — 113 — 5 503 1,102 117 264,543
Transfer [E (77701) — - - 71701 — — — —
Disposals and write-offs it E Rl - - (6,133) 2) - (27) (858) (475) (7,495)
Exchange realignment MNERR 1,050 214 - 39 3,181 2193 276 130 7,083
At December 31, 2006 20065124317 190,919 5997 2,01 1,084 204,144 63,859 9,345 4338 481,697
Acquired on acquisition of subsidiaries  WEEHBA S - 1,831 - - 12,523 3,29 26 3M 21,087
Additions AE 171,915 8,172 106 — 7,206 121 336 2,898 191,360
Transfer [ E (213,646) — — — 162,681 50,965 — — —
Disposals and write-offs it R (1,700) = = = (1,034) (498) (339) (350) (3.921)
Adjustment (note) 2B () (146,183) - - - - - - —  (146,183)
Exchange realignment HERE 1,871 869 — 79 11,385 6,552 621 630 22,007
At December 31, 2007 R2007%E12 8318 3176 16,869 2117 1,163 396,905 124,901 10,189 10,727 566,047
DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT ~ #TERBE
At January 1, 2006 2006518 1A 1,639 753 6,205 1 8,892 10,8% 3,644 1,525 33,555
Provided for the year FREE - 517 397 63 4,99 7,060 1114 477 14,620
Eliminated on disposals and write offs  F\HE R e £ - - (5557) (1) — (36) (236) (305) (6,135)
Exchange realignment SERE 61 37 - - 312 486 115 54 1,065
At December 31, 2006 20065124317 1,700 1,307 1,045 63 14,196 18,406 4,637 1,751 43,105
Provided for the year EREE - 927 406 67 10492 8,100 1,211 1,408 22,611
Eliminated on disposals and write-offs  FHE R B £ 8 (1,700) - — — (1,034) (489) (184) (340) (3,747)
Exchange realignment HNEFE - 129 = 7 848 1438 355 189 2,966
At December 31, 2007 R2007E 124317 = 2,363 1,451 137 24,502 27,455 6,019 3,008 64,935
CARRYING VALUES REE
At December 31, 2007 R2007%E12 8318 3176 14,506 666 1,026 372,403 97,446 4170 7719 501,112
At December 31, 2006 20065124317 189,219 4,690 966 1,021 189,948 45,453 4708 2,587 438,592
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

Note: During the year ended December 31, 2007, a refund
of approximately HK$146,183,000 was paid by the
construction contractor (the “Contractor”) in relation to
the construction in progress in Zhuhai LPG terminal. Due
to the construction error committed by the Contractor,
the construction in progress became impaired and need
to be adjusted. Since the Contractor is fully responsible
for the construction error, a full refund on the
construction cost was compensated by the Contractor
and thus no impact on the consolidated income
statement of the Group.

Buildings Over the term of the lease
Leasehold improvements ~ 20% to 33'/;%
Plant and machinery 5% to 33',%
Gas plant and facilities Over the lease term of coast use
right
Gas pumps and equipment 10% to 33'/;%
Furniture, fixtures and 15% to 16%/;%
equipment
Motor vehicles 16%/,% to 33'/,%

The buildings are situated outside Hong Kong, in
the PRC, and are held on land under medium term
leases.

The gas plant under construction are situated
outside Hong Kong, in the PRC, and are held
under medium term leases.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

18. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS FOR LAND

18. T AN HEEKE

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
The Group's prepaid lease payments ARN&EE 7 + i HE K
for land comprise: HBE
Land use rights outside Hong Kong, R&EBEINZ A B A
in the PRC under medium term FEIEA A 2 i
leases i A 55,602 53,884
Analysed for reporting purposes as: &R ¥&E B BIDAT
Non-current asset EMBEE 53,391 51,823
Current asset mEEE 2,211 2,061
55,602 53,884

19. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS FOR COAST

19. BREANHEERE

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FAET
The Group’s prepaid lease payments ZN&EE 7GR FEMNHER
for coast comprise: HBHE
Coast outside Hong Kong, in the REBBIN PRI LAF
PRC under medium term leases HBEARBE 28R 13,022 12,820
Analysed for reporting purposes as: & ¥R&E B H 9T ¢
Non-current asset EMBEE 12,290 12,137
Current asset MENE EE 732 683
13,022 12,820

The prepaid lease payments for coast represent
the rights to use a coast in Zhuhai ranging from 20
years to 28 years, starting from January 1, 1999.

FEMNEERBETRNE 2 EBFER

ﬁé FHEHHR1999F1 A1 8BE @ =
20& 284 o
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HZE2007F12A31HILFE
20. GOODWILL 20. &
HK$'000
TFrET
COST 59N
At January 1, 2006 20061 H1H 107,469
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 33) U BE B B A R (A7 33) 19,981
Adjustment to goodwill due to utilisation of &R Uk B AT 18 538 2 g B 5 &L
pre-acquisition tax losses (1,123)
Exchange realignment SINGE 58 B 3,677
At December 31, 2006 F 200612 H31H 130,004
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 33) U BE B B A R (A7 33) 11,482
Eliminated on liquidation of a subsidiary BB N BB AR R 1 8 (45,576)
Adjustment to goodwill due to utilisation of &)Uk B Al F 1B 518 2 R B &
pre-acquisition tax losses (442)
Exchange realignment AINEE X 7,155
At December 31, 2007 7 2007F 12 A31H 102,623
IMPAIRMENT AR
At January 1, 2006 and December 31, 2006 #2006 1 A1 H& 12 A31H 45,576
Eliminated on liquidation of a subsidiary B B N BB R R 1 8 (45,576)
At December 31, 2007 7200712 A31H —
CARRYING VALUES AREE
At December 31, 2007 7 2007F 12 A31H 102,623
At December 31, 2006 F 2006512 H31H 84,428

As explained in note 7, the Group uses business
segments as its primary segment for reporting
segment information. For the purposes of
impairment testing, goodwill set out above have
been allocated to seven (2006: five) individual cash
generating units (CGUs) in the LPG segment.
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20. GOODWILL (Continued)

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the
management of the Group determines that there
is no impairment of any of its CGUs containing
goodwill with indefinite useful lives.

The basis of the recoverable amounts of the above
CGUs and their major underlying assumptions are
summarised below:

The recoverable amount of this unit has been
determined based on a value in use calculation.
That calculation uses cash flow projections based
on financial budgets approved by management
covering a 20-year period, and discount rates of
14.4%. The cash flows beyond 5-year period are
extrapolated using a steady 10% growth rate up
to 10-year, the cash flows beyond 10-year period
are extrapolated using a nil growth rate. Other
key assumptions for the value in use calculations
related to the estimation of cash inflows/outflows
which include budgeted sales and gross margin,
such estimation is based on the unit's past
performance and management’s expectations for
the market development. Management believes
that any reasonably possible change in any of
these assumptions would not cause the aggregate
carrying amount of the CGU to exceed the
aggregate recoverable amount of the CGU.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
HZE2007F12A31HILFE

20. BE(#E)

HZE2007F12H31B AEBEBEE
REEIMREEAEN(BSEEEF
B2 )MELIREE -

DERSEAEN I NESBEREEE
AMBRERMT

BAMATRKEDREFTEEFAER
ET ZAhrHRBEREEC#EZ20
FUHBKBERTNRESRETAAN RS
K14.4% 18 - SFEUEETBBI0F
ZEEMABTEAIE R E10% HEH -
10F B 2B ERINIER K 0% HE -
AEFABEEMNETCEERRE BN
BHRESR/A/ L UBREHEHEEER
MEF ELBEERBEMNBEE
BRERIPIBNMIZERE - BRI
PItEME BEBRETMEEN TR
g FLERTHESEELBMMAR
B BEReELSEVNALRE -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HZE2007F12A31HILFE

21. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

21. HWELEE

Sub-
Distribution Business contracting
network license agreements Total
P EPR® EBER ABERE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET TAT TAT FET
COoST A
At January 1, 2006 and 2007 #2006 F % 2007F 1 A 18 — — — —
Acquired on acquisition of WEHBARME
subsidiaries (note 33) (Wit 33) 2,240 3,655 12,100 17,995
Exchange realignment NI SR 46 280 771 1,097
At December 31, 2007 200712 A31H 2,286 3,935 12,871 19,092
AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT #$5 % Ri{E
At January 1, 2006 and 2007 72006 F 12 2007461 A1 R — — — —
Charge for the year FRYH 65 398 1,700 2,163
Exchange realignment NE B 2 15 62 79
At December 31, 2007 ®2007F 12 A31H 67 413 1,762 2,242
CARRYING VALUES fREE
At December 31, 2007 ®2007F12A318 2,219 3,522 11,109 16,850

At December 31, 2006

7200612 A318

Distribution network, the business license and the
subcontracting agreements were acquired from
third party in business combination.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HZE2007F12A31HILFE

21.

22.

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

The above intangible assets have definite useful
lives. Such intangible assets are amortised on a
straight-line basis over the following periods:

Distribution network 10 years
Business license 10 years
Subcontracting agreements 5-9 years

INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITY

. HtEEEE#E)

tHEPEEABRNAERY - 2%
BRVEENEREART ZEEAIEA
HygEsH -

HEMS 104
%%Hﬁ‘ﬁ,ﬂa 10 4
A F 5-9 4
22. fifh—HEEGIER 2%
THE GROUP
AEH
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET

Cost of unlisted investment in a

FEEHIRE R — B HRES

jointly controlled entity FRE 2R 13,073 13,073
Share of post-acquisition losses FriEBE AR EBE (571) (1,141)
12,502 11,932
As at December 31, 2007, the Group had interest 2007128318 AEEHE T
in the following jointly controlled entity: HENEHIEE 2R
Proportion of
nominal value of
Principal registered capital
Form of Country of place of Fully paid up held by the Group
Name of entity business structure incorporation  operation registered capital ~ AREfiEMR Nature of business
AFER *BREER itfi ITEEN  CHRERER BREEL RBME
BANMENRAERAR  Incorporated PRC PRC RIB2,250,000 49% Sale and distribution of
("B#") (Note) A hEl hEl 2,250,000 A\ K% PG
BT RARAR HERDHRILR
(&3 ) iiz)
NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007
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22. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED

ENTITY (Continued)

Note:

The Group’s entitlement to share in the profits of its jointly
controlled entity is in proportion to its ownership interest
after the sub-contracting period mentioned in the following
paragraph.

Pursuant to an agreement entered into between
Qingxin Bai Fu Yang Petrol Chemical Company
Limited (“BFY”) and the joint venture partner
of #&%1 (the “Venturer”) on November 3, 2006,
the operation of #&%7 has been sub-contracted
to BFY with a sub-contracting period of 8
years. The Group was responsible for the daily
operation of #&%tand accountable for all liabilities
and obligations arising from any agreements or
contracts entered into in the name of &% and the
operating losses, if any, during the sub-contracting
period. The venturer was entitled to a fixed sum of
sub-contracting fee payable by BFY. BFY entitled
to 100% of the results of #&%7 during the sub-
contracting period.

Included in the cost of unlisted investment
in a jointly controlled entity is goodwill of
HK$6,139,000 (2006: HK$6,139,000) arising on
acquisition of a jointly controlled entity in prior
years.
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22. firih—HEZEFIER 2 Ew® (7

Wt -

A B S FE I BB LS FIB S R R
AT B 1R B 2 R HIRAPY R e 2 2 MR
H Bl -

BEBEHEBE=EFAHEIERAR
(BEFRBIHNEERHETLE
F 1)R2006F 11 A3BEI M 2 Wk
BHEERBINATEETE  6HHR
8F - AEEBERIIAHABEBERHINA
BEERBEUBHRERI 2EAD
ERENFEENBBEREERKEEH
B(nE) hEEFRWDBEZFEN
ZEENHER - RINAEIRE - BEF
BAEBH 100% HELE o

FETHRER BRI ZEHEE 2K
AEBEATFEKRE —HKREHE
BE B BT B 4 796,139,000 7T (2006 :
6,139,000 70) 292 -
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EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

22. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED

23.

ENTITY (Continued)

The summarised financial information in respect
of the Group’s jointly controlled entity which is
accounted for using the equity method is set out
below:

22. firih—HEZEFIER 2 Ew® (7

AR 3L ) 2 B AR (AT
SR E) I ¢

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Current assets MENVEE 1,271 261
Non-current assets IERBEE 5,716 6,281
Current liabilities mEAaE (624) (330)
Income WA 23,633 3,841
Expenses % i (23,063) (4,260)

OTHER ASSETS

At December 31, 2007, the balance included
approximately HK$22,452,000 paid for acquisition
of the additional equity interest of 39% in E/Nm
ZEMRERAT ("EZE"), a company established
with limited liability under the laws of the PRC.
The Group acquired 51% of the equity interest
in 2% on January 1, 2007 and the details are
disclosed in note 33. The balance also included
the non-current portion prepaid lease rental for
a LPG vessel of approximately HK$13,307,000.
The total prepaid lease rental for a LPG vessel is
approximately HK$14,517,000 and the lease term
is for 5 years commencing from August 1, 2008.

23. HhEE

MR2007F12831H BEELHE B
BARDRIGEWE —MEP AR TR
BEREXRAENMEEZERTER
NEl([EE|)BEII9%ESE 24
22,452,000 7T o A & B £ 2007 F 1
A1BWEZES 1% B8O
MEE33h T - EE&ERITE BRIEH
MO BARLEIAMZIEBEEL
13,307,000 7T - &% B L A B 4878
£ 414,517,000 T HEHAS
F - 20088 A1 BFMKTE -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

23. OTHER ASSETS (Continued)

The Group’s prepaid lease payments for LPG
vessel:

23. HttEE#)

AREBE 2 RIEAMEETEN KA

2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET

LPG vessel in the PRC P EIEAMR{C R 14,517 —
Analysed for reporting purpose as:  A¥SRER A :

Non-current asset ERBEE 13,307 .

Current asset (note) mBEE(WE) 1,210 —

14,517 —

Note: The amount is included in the other debtors, deposits
and prepayments.

At December 31, 2006, the balance included a
deposit of approximately HK$15,926,000 paid
for the acquisition of the entire equity interest in
EEZREMRARAR ("M%E"), a company
established with limited liability under the laws
of the PRC. On August 8, 2006, the Company’s
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary Shenzhen Baorun
entered into an agreement with third parties
independent to the Group to acquire the entire
equity interest in F# for a cash consideration
of approximately HK$16,045,000. The proposed
acquisition was completed on January 10, 2007.

Pursuant to an agreement entered between ¥T
& (Zk/&8) and an independent contractor on
December 1, 2006, #¥1/& (Zk)8) paid a deposit of
approximately HK$49,768,000 to an independent
contractor for the construction of gas plant and
facilities plan in Zhuhai. The construction of the
gas plant and facilities had not yet commenced
as at December 31, 2006 and the deposit paid
was included in the other assets. The construction
is completed as at December 31, 2007 and the
deposit was transferred to property, plant and
equipment during the year ended December 31,
2007.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

24. INVENTORIES 24. 78
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
FAET FET
LPG BILR 56,407 8,229
Electronic products EFEM 70,518 49,741
126,925 57,970

The cost of inventories charged to the consolidated
income statement for the year amounted
to approximately HK$3,179,247,000 (2006:
HK$2,261,555,000).

25. TRADE DEBTORS, BILLS RECEIVABLE,
OTHER DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND
PREPAYMENTS

FAFARAGRERZFEXNARN
3,179,247,0007% 7T(2006 : 2,261,555,000

FBIL) °

25. ERESZHRN - BRRE - Hitt
AR « BE RFANKIE

2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET

Trade debtors JEUNE 5 BR K 430,532 80,152
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts & : REREE — (326)
430,532 79,826

Bills receivable e 331 59,512
430,863 139,338
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25. TRADE DEBTORS, BILLS RECEIVABLE,

OTHER DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND
PREPAYMENTS (Continued)

The Group allows an average credit period of 180
days. The bills receivable are matured within the
range of 30 days to 90 days. The following is an
aged analysis of trade debtors (net of allowances
for doubtful debts) at each balance date:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

25. RIRE SR - BIRERE - Hit

BWAR « BERFEMFRIEE)

AEBZEEHNRIBOKR - BUFEEZ
AN FI0EN0K - REMELEEH
FEUE 5 = 5K (B RIS R B B4 ) 1 BR i
DR

2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$'000

FAET FET

0 to 30 days 0E 30K 344,826 101,464
31 to 60 days 312 60X 11,949 37,538
61 to 90 days 61290k 22,949 217
91 to 180 days 912 180K 9,363 78
Over 180 days BB 180 K 41,776 41
430,863 139,338

Included in the Group's trade debtors, are
debtors of approximately HK$84,833,000 (2006:
HK$61,914,000) denominated in United States
dollars, which is not the functional currency of the
relevant group entities.

Included in the Group’s trade debtors balance
are debtors with aggregate carrying amount of
approximately HK$42,308,000 (2006: HK$73,000),
which are past due at the reporting date for which
the Group has not provided for impairment loss.
The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances. The trade debtors past due but not
provided for were either subsequently settled as
at the date of this report or no historical default
of payments by the respective customers. The
average age of these receivables is 242 days (2006:
120 days).
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EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

25. TRADE DEBTORS, BILLS RECEIVABLE,
OTHER DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND
PREPAYMENTS (Continued)

25. RIRE SR - BIRERE - Hit
BWAR « BERFEMFRIEE)

Ageing of trade receivables which are past EBMERREZEYRE SRR IR
due but not impaired ey
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET
91 to 180 days 91 & 180 K 42,298 59
181 to 365 days 181 £ 365K 3 7
Over 365 days i 365K 7 7
Total HEt 42,308 73
Movement in the allowance for doubtful REERE 2
debts
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FEr
Balance at beginning of the year FHHEER 326 1,376
Impairment losses recognised on FLIE W R RFER 2 R E BT 18
receivables — 326
Amounts written off as uncollectible %)% Y [B] Fk I Hifl BE (326) (1,376)
Balance at end of the year FRER — 326

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts for
2006 are individually impaired trade receivables
with an aggregate balance of HK$326,000 which
have either been placed under liquidation or
in severe financial difficulties. The Group does
not hold any collateral over these balances. The
amount has been fully written off in the year
ended December 31, 2007.

BIETE2006 F REEMBHEEE R - &
RERRENEFNBELEKE ZRNE
B326,00087C - ZEH AERSHE K
EREVHRRBHRIE AEEHZE
RIS ERALH - Z2eBEREE
2007 F 12 A 31 B ILFE 28R -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

25. TRADE DEBTORS, BILLS RECEIVABLE, 25. EWE SR - EWEE - Hib

OTHER DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND
PREPAYMENTS (Continued)

Pursuant to the agreements entered into between
¥18 (25x8) and an independent contractor, T
& (35%) had paid an advance of approximately
HK$79,628,000 to the contractor and the amount
was included in other debtors as at December
31, 2006. The amount is unsecured, interest-free
and repayable within the next twelve months
in accordance with the repayment schedule
agreed between #1/8 (¥k)&) and the independent
contractor. The whole amount was settled during
the year ended December 31, 2007 in accordance
with the signed repayment schedule.

Included in the other debtors as at December 31,
2006, there were derivative from foreign currency
forward contracts amounting to approximately
HK$1,481,000.

Major terms of the foreign currency forward
contracts are summarised as follows:

Notional amount Maturity

BERSH FHAE

BWAR « BERFEMFRIEE)

BEFE(RE)B—BYEABEI 2
ek #1838 )E 5£144979,628,000
BILTEBEE  ZESBECTAHE
2006 12 A 31 B 1k 2 & fib fE U BR 5K
oo IRRRITE(BKE) B A BRI R
BZENREK  ZHEUVEERR 28K
RAKRI1I2BAREE - REBEEEFTZE
ME - EHER2007F 12 A31HIEF
EAXZA o

EHZE2006F 12 A31 H 1Lz HihEEU
BRF - 491,481,000 7% JT A& SN = HA
BH o

INEERIE K 2 ERIGFFT

Exchange rates

Rga®

Buy USD7,000,000
B A 7,000,000 7T

Buy USD39,856,000
B A 39,856,000 % 7T
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20071258 F 200778268 7.76/8m/ETLET.808TT/ETT

March 6, 2007 to May 14, 2007
200753A6BZE2007E58148 772 AEE/ETE7176 N\RE¥ /ET

HKD/USD7.76 to HKD/USD7.80

RMB/USD7.72 to RMB/USD7.76
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26.

27.

AMOUNT DUE FROM A JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITY

The amount is unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS, BANK
BALANCES AND CASH

The amounts represent deposits pledged to banks
to secure banking facilities granted to the Group.
The deposits have been pledged to secure short-
term bank loans, and are therefore classified as
current assets. The pledged bank deposits of
HK$744,435,000 (2006: HK$311,559,000) carry
at fixed interest rate which range from 2.52% to
4.14% (2006: 0.72% to 2.25%) per annum and
will be released upon settlement of the relevant
bank borrowings. The remaining pledged bank
deposits carry at floating interest rate which range
from 1.95% to 4.97% (2006: 0.72% to 3.62%)
per annum and will be released upon settlement
of the relevant bank borrowings.

The bank balances carried interest at market rates
which range from 0.72% to 5.125% (2006: 0.72%
to 5.02%) per annum.

At the balance sheet date, the pledged
bank deposits and bank balances and cash
of approximately HK$793,979,000 (2006:
HK$446,672,000) were denominated in RMB
which is not freely convertible into other
currencies. Included in the Group’s bank balances,
are approximately HK$55,502,000 (2006:
HK$15,429,000) denominated in USD, which is
not the functional currency of the relevant group
entities.

26.

27.

PR — L E R HI B R 2 KR

BRAFBALEER - 2 EWRERET
;ﬁ o

g?&ﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁ%ﬁ CIRITEBRRER

ERARENEAERANFRITEEM
KB FROTZBITER - AEEAZ
WITERNDAERBEPRITER &
LUmB) & E ABR © 49744,435,0007%8 7T
(2006 : 311,559,000 7T ) 2 & & ¥
BITER EEEFMNER252% =
4.14% (2006 : 0.72% &£ 2.25%) * W #%
RBEEBBIRITTERERR - BT 22
BRIFRITEREFEHFANER195% F
4.97% (2006 : 0.72% £ 3.62%) * W%
R EEBIRITE R -

IRITHEBRIEMSERITHE  EFBEN
F0.72% £5.125% (2006 : 0.72% =
5.02%) °

REER BERBEITFERRBITE
# K& 31 & 49793,979,000% 7(2006 :
446,672,000 8 L) WA R EME - I
T EREREAMEE NEE 2R
1T #% £ 7 4955,502,000% 7£(2006 :
15,429,000 ) AETTERE * X T8
RIEEAEEER ZINEE -
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28. TRADE CREDITORS AND BILLS 28 ENEZERZIRELEE - Hit
PAYABLE, OTHER CREDITORS AND EERAKRESTEH
ACCRUED CHARGES

The aged analysis of trade creditors is as follows: FERNE ZERFIRRE DT T
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET
0 to 30 days 0E 30K 181,674 158,094
31 to 60 days 31 260X 130,449 —
Over 90 days #8890 X 247 —
312,370 158,094
Bills payable EANES 69,446 126,620
381,816 284,714
The bills payable are matured within the range of EANERZEIHBENFOEOKR
0 days to 60 days (2006: 0 days to 60 days). (2006 : 0E60K) °
Included in the Group’s trade creditors and bills REBZTENESZERERRKENR
payable, are approximately HK$381,167,000 ZE & H fh 49381,167,0007%8 (2006 :
(2006: HK$284,586,000) denominated in USD, 284,586,000 7L ) IAETEE - WED
which is not the functional currency of the relevant BREAEEER R ER -

group entities.
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29. BORROWINGS, PARTLY SECURED

29. fERX — B REA

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Bank trust receipt loans RITEFEBIRE K 1,004,748 397,194
Other bank loans HAnSRITIE K 212,407 176,838
Other long-term loans H i R HAE K 53,265 49,645
1,270,420 623,677
Analysed as: DA
Secured Rigi 978,923 533,890
Unsecured 3 1 291,497 89,787
1,270,420 623,677
Carrying amount repayable: JEfTRREE :
On demand or within one year EXBR—FA 1,064,999 401,444
More than one year, but not BB —FRETZHRME
exceeding two years 95,170 81,726
More than two years, but not BBMFRTZHRAF
exceeding five years 110,251 140,507
1,270,420 623,677
Less: Amounts due within one year & : IR REBBEHRD
shown under current liabilities —F A E|Hf (1,064,999) (401,444)
205,421 222,233
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29. BORROWINGS, PARTLY SECURED

(Continued)

Bank loans include approximately HK$846,525,000
(2006: HK$55,068,000) fixed-rate borrowings
which are due within one year and carry average
interest at 5.76% per annum (2006: 5.69% per
annum). The remaining bank loans are variable-
rate borrowings which carry interest at London
Inter-Bank Offered Rate + 1.5% per annum to Best
Lending Rate + 0.25% per annum ranging from
5.36% to 8.50% per annum (2006: 5.76% to
8.50% per annum).

Bank trust receipt loans include approximately
UsD85,986,000 borrowings (equivalent to
approximately HK$668,971,000) which are secured
by pledged bank deposits of approximately
RMB647,329,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$691,310,000).

Other long-term loans are unsecured, bearing
variable interest rate at best lending rate at PRC
7.56% (2006: 6.12%) per annum and repayable in
full in January 2009.

Other bank loans of the Group comprise of: (a) an
amount of approximately HK$171,160,000 (2006:
HK$163,380,000) drawn under a term loan facility
secured by a floating charge over the assets of
the Company, and by share mortgages of the
issued capital and floating charges over the assets
of Sound Hong Kong Limited and NewOcean
(Shenzhen) Energy Investment Limited; and (b) an
amount of approximately HK$41,247,000 (2006:
HK$13,458,000) drawn under a term loan facility
guaranteed by the Company.

NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007
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29. fERX — WORERE)

R 17 f& I 4846,525,000%8 IT
(2006 : 55,068,000 7T ) & E BAER -
H & F| & A£576% (2006 : 5.69%) °
—FRNEE BT ZRITERAETES
FEBER UeBAEFEF R+ FE
15% X HEEME+F8025% ' H
F F &R A F536%Z%8.50% (2006 :
5.76% &£ 8.50%) °

RITIE TR B 5K - #985,986,000
E T (HE RN 4668,971,0008 7T) 2 &
A #9647,329,000 A R E(FHE R K
691,310,000 7T) 2 E IR RITFHK
o

HMHRAERASEERR  ERPEZ
REBMNEZ A BB BETFT7.56%
(2006 : BF 6.12%) * WFHEFE 2009 4F 1
AZHIEE -

AEBZEMBITERES(@—ELY
171,160,000 7t(2006 : 163,380,000
BIL)ARR B 2 BEEFBNIRB 2 E 8
BREE - WERTNUAFTEEEERA
AIRFECRYDERREER AR ZE
EEIHIEE  MUZE AR ZBEIT
ZIREEEM - K(b)%41,247,00078
Jt(2006 : 13,458,000/ 7T) 2 E HAfE =X
=TE - WHARATWEAERA -

i)
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29. BORROWINGS, PARTLY SECURED
(Continued)

The Group’s borrowings that are denominated in
USD which is not the functional currencies of the
relevant group entities are set out below:

29. fERX — WORERE)

AREB 2 BFRAXTTEE - METIEIF
HREEER 2 IEEY @ BT :

HK$'000
FET
As at December 31, 2007 2007412 A31H 1,014,096
As at December 31, 2006 2006 12 A31H 555,461
30. SHARE CAPITAL 30. R4
Amount
Number of |
shares HK$'000
RGEE FAET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each EREEA0.10BITZ
(2006: HK$0.10 each) TEEAT (2006 @ =Y
0.10%7T)
Authorised share capital: AR -
At January 1, 2006, December 31, 720061 818 »
2006 and 2007 2006 £F 2 2007
12H31H 20,000,000,000 2,000,000
Issued and fully paid share capital: & 77 R4#/ERAK -
At January 1, 2006 and December 7200641 518 »
31, 2006 and 2007 2006 F }. 2007 &
12 A31H 481,676,687 48,168
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31. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
Equity-settled share option scheme:
(i) Old Share Option Scheme
Old Employee Share Option Scheme

The old employee share option scheme (the
“Old Option Scheme”), was adopted by the
Company on April 9, 1999 for the primary
purpose of providing incentives to directors
and eligible employees, and will expire on
April 8, 2009. Under the Old Option Scheme,
the Board of Directors of the Company
may at their discretion grant options to
directors or employees of the Company and
its subsidiaries to subscribe for shares in the
Company in accordance with the terms of the
Old Option Scheme. The subscription price
(subject to adjustments as provided therein)
is the higher of the nominal value of the
shares and an amount which is not less than
80 percent of the average of the closing price
per share on the Stock Exchange for the five
trading days immediately preceding the date
the option is granted. The maximum number
of option shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the Old Option Scheme
shall not exceed 10 percent of the share
capital of the Company in issue from time
to time. At December 31, 2007, no granted
options remained outstanding under the Old
Option Scheme.
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31. MR RER X

s > 2 R R R )

(i)

REERES
REESBREE

ARalREREERETE(TRA
T8I DR 1999F 4 BOBE - =
ZEMAMESKEERKE TRMH
B o ZFTEIF N 2009F 4 H8H
Him - BERBEE - ARFES
eOHBEREAARARSHER
AEERREERLAIBRKERER
EHERRB AR RIRD 2 BARKE -
REE(XSELIRRBFTEETE
ZHAE) ARG EER NMERR S
ZEREEEMSEAXSBERDE
Bt R FT 2 BRI T E 80% (A
ReaBRE) BERABEME
BB AR A ] 2R BB 2 IR D RTS8
BARRABTRFEZEITRA10% °
2007 F 12 A31H - RIEREAT
2 WEEBRBIRITEZER
o
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31. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(i) Old Share Option Scheme (Continued)

Ol/d Employee Share Option Scheme
(Continued)

The maximum number of shares in respect
of which options might be granted to a
participant, when aggregated with shares
issued and issuable (including exercised
and outstanding options and the options
cancelled) under any option granted to
the same participant under the Old Option
Scheme or any other share option scheme
within any 12 month period, must not exceed
1% of the shares in issue from time to time.

There was no requirement for a grantee to
hold the option for a certain period before
exercising the option save as determined by
the board of directors of the Company and
provided in the offer of grant of option.

The exercise period should be any period fixed
by the board of directors of the Company
upon grant of the option but in any event the
option period should not go beyond 10 years
from the date of offer for grant.

The acceptance of an option, if accepted,
must be made within 28 days from the date
of grant with a non-refundable payment of
HK$1 from the grantee to the Company.

31. ARG AER 2 H(#E)

() REBRETSE)

FREESEBRETE (&)

g ERBTERER S SR HAM
BIRETEIR T2EE 2B
BIE N 2B BT RATEITZRMG
HEHERETEREFHEZBR
BIESHER  RNMEMI2EAR
ER2HEER CBREMIR 2
e RHEE T EBRATREZET
Z1% °

BRARNFEEFGREMNELER
R R ESN - [RB 8I HAR E A&
BRABRTTEBREMCSHEBER
E—EHAR o

BREMEASARTAETENR
th 8 AR B 15 T8 2 AR AT M - RS
EABERT - BEESRENSES
B B4 B HREE 10 FRRE -

AR AW AERE - BARKH
B HEERT 28 H AR AR RIEA 178
7T IR AR E -
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HE2007F12A318ILFE
31. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(i) Old Share Option Scheme (Continued)

31. MR HER 2 H(#E)

() REBRETSE)

Old Employee Share Option Scheme

(Continued)

The following tables disclose details of the
Company’s share options held by employees

RERESEREE(F)

TEBEEHREE(BRES)HKEAR
NABERZFBRFAZERE

(including directors) and movements in such 152 &E)
holdings during the year:
Number of share options
BERYE
Outstanding at Outstanding at
1.1.2007 12.31.2007
R2007%  Lapsed during R2007%
Option type Date of grant Vesting period Exercisable period Exercise price 1A1BH% theyear  12A31BHE
BREEN YRAH GRS 8 fikE i8R REAXX %R
HKS
AT
2002A 3.14.2002 3.15.2002 t0 9.14.2002 9.15.2002 to 9.14.2007 1.30 6,400,000 (6,400,000) —
3.15.2002£9.14.2002 9.15.2002£9.14.2007
20028 6.26.2002 6.27.2002 to 11.25.2002 12.26.2002 to 12.25.2007 1.12 3,100,000 (3,100,000) =
6.27.2002 £ 11.25.2002 12.26.2002 £ 12.25.2007
9,500,000 (9,500,000) —
Number of share options
BRRYE
Outstanding at Outstanding at
1.1.2006 12.31.2006
R2006%  Lapsed during #2006 £
Option type Date of grant Vesting period Exercisable period Exercise price 1A 1BM% theyear  12A31HHE
BREEN 2RAH ERE 8 k8 i8R REAXN ¥R
HKS
AT
2001 6.20.2001 6.21.2001 to 12.20.2001 12.21.2001 t0 12.20.2006 1.00 4,500,000 (4,500,000) -
6.21.2001 £ 12.20.2001 12.21.2001 £ 12.20.2006
2002A 3.14.2002 3.15.2002 t0 9.14.2002 9.15.2002 t0 9.14.2007 1.30 6,400,000 — 6,400,000
3.15.2002£9.14.2002 9.15.2002£9.14.2007
20028 6.26.2002 6.27.2002 to 11.25.2002 12.26.2002 to 12.25.2007 1.12 3,100,000 = 3,100,000
6.27.2002 £ 11.25.2002 12.26.2002 £ 12.25.2007
14,000,000 (4,500,000) 9,500,000
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31. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(i)

(i)

Old Share Option Scheme (Continued)

Ol/d Employee Share Option Scheme
(Continued)

Details of the share options held by the
directors and other key management included
in the above table are as follows:

31. ARG AER 2 H(#E)

() REBRETSE)

FREESEBRETE (&)

FREBETIRESREMER
BEERHEBREZFE

Outstanding Outstanding

at beginning Lapsed at ending

of the year during  of the year

REDE K the year  RELKRK

TEZBE  RERXR  TEZHAE

1.1.2007 to 12.31.2007 1.1.2007 £ 12.31.2007 6,000,000 (6,000,000) =
1.1.2006 to 12.31.2006 1.1.2006 £ 12.31.2006 10,500,000 (4,500,000) 6,000,000

New Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at
the Special General Meeting of the Company
held on June 18, 2003, the Company
adopted a new option scheme (“New Option
Scheme”) to replace the Old Option Scheme.
All the options granted under the Old Option
Scheme shall remain valid and unchanged and
shall be treated in accordance with the terms
under the Old Option Scheme.

(i) #riBARAERT 2

RIEAR XA R2003%F6 A 18H £
TRRFINAREBBE T @ERE
R ARRBIEMFTERER S ([
BARERTE])  UERR A B
E - REREERESIRE
FrEEREDBE X RRETE -
BEARBREBRESIGHKE
Eo
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31. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(ii) New Share Option Scheme (Continued)

The purpose of the New Option Scheme
is to provide incentives or rewards to
participants including directors, employees,
suppliers and customers etc. Under the New
Option Scheme, the Board of Directors of
the Company, may at their discretion grant
options to participants to subscribe for
shares in the Company in accordance with
the terms of the New Option Scheme. The
subscription price shall be a price determined
by the directors, but shall not be less than the
highest of (i) the closing price of shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation
sheet on the date of offer for grant of
options, which must be a trading day; (ii) the
average closing price of shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet for
the five trading days immediately preceding
the date of the offer for grant of options; and
(iii) the nominal value of a share. The total
number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under
the New Option Scheme and any other share
option scheme of the Group must not in
aggregate exceed 10% of the shares in issue.
Based on the 481,676,687 shares (2006:
481,676,687 shares) in issue as at December
31, 2007 and no options (2006: 9,500,000
options) outstanding under the Old Option
Scheme and 29,500,000 options (2006:
30,500,000 options) outstanding under the
New Option Scheme, the total number of
shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all options to be granted under the New
Option Scheme and any other schemes must
not in aggregate exceed 48,167,668 shares
(2006: 38,667,668 shares).
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31. MR HER 2 H(#E)

(i) #EBAAERTEI(E)

NEREGISETEZEENARNES
BE  HEBLKEFELEERM
BN B3R o BIR AT S
RAARESSAMNBERAEMBHEE
B AR IR T R AR AT B G SRR BB
AAalf&in 2 EE - RIBEZAR
EFETF EABEROREHET
EhiEsB(WARRSH) KK
T RFTEHRERAR TR
MEMBERIE TEREZH
AISEARXSZH BROEBIMAEA
WE R W2 FH U E R (i) IR
MEHBEMUNESERE) 2T
FEHBREF S MAEB (A EH A
B ERTEI IR LR Em A T 2
TZBRHBEE  TBBBEARTE
BT 2 10% ° #2007 F 12 A
31 2 B #1710 & 481,676,687
A% (2006 : 481,676,687 0% ) 5t & -
Wt ARBRBEBRETE T8
A(2006 : 9,500,00017 ) B A% #E
MR 1T E & AR R AT 8 R i
X 17 £ 229,500,000 (2006 :
30,500,000) 10 fE A 4 - K2 & #
B A% A 5T 80 X% E ] £ b BB AR A 5T
BN s BEREEITFER
ARARAI FREITZBROHBEES H
15 B 5 481,676,687 % (2006 :
38,667,668 %) °
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31. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(ii) New Share Option Scheme (Continued)

The maximum number of shares in respect
of which options might be granted to a
participant, when aggregated with shares
issued and issuable (including exercised
and outstanding options and the options
cancelled) under any option granted to the
same participant under the New Option
Scheme or any other share option scheme
within any 12 month period, must not exceed
1% of the shares in issue from time to time.

There was no requirement for a grantee to
hold the option for a certain period before
exercising the option save as determined by
the board of directors of the Company and
provided in the offer of grant of option.

The exercise period should be any period fixed
by the board of directors of the Company
upon grant of the option but in any event the
option period should not go beyond 10 years
from the date of offer for grant.

The acceptance of an option, if accepted,
must be made within 28 days from the date
of grant with a non-refundable payment of
HK$1.00 from the grantee to the Company.

31. MR HER 2 H(#E)

(i) #EBAAERTEI(E)

= BAR YR e RO AT S SR Eo A
BREAEIRT2EEZEMBR
BEN BT TRITZEN
ZHBRETEREEHE ZBER
RS ER  NEF12EAR
BER2EERER ZBREMS N2
RERMHBE NSHBEETRDET
Z 1% °

BRARBEEZTGHRERRE T BER
R R EIN - WEREARAER
TEERERNC A BRE B
M °

BREDAEHA/EAAREZTINE
th B ISR B 15 T8 2 (R AT AR - RS
EEERT  BREREAGES
BRE2OBE MR 10FERE -

AR AN WZAERE - BARKH
HEIE 28 HAR AR B 178
7T IERIE R AR E -
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31. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(ii) New Share Option Scheme (Continued)

The following tables disclose details of the
Company’s share options granted under the
New Share Option Scheme held by employees

31. MR HER 2 H(#E)

(i) #AsAAERTEI(E)

TREBEARAQGREFBRESTS
RYTEE(BEEZESE)NEZ2007
FNANBLEMEFEZHER

(including directors) and movements in EEF M
such holdings during the two years ended
December 31, 2007:
Number of share options
2007 ERRHE
Outstanding
Outstanding at
at 1.1.2007 Cancelled 12.31.2007
#2007 during #2007 %
Option type Date of grant Vesting period Exercisable period Exercise price 1B 1BM% theyear  12A31BH%
BREEN 2RAH L E 8 kB i 8A REREE i8R
HKS
AT
2006A 5.15.2006 5.16.2006 to 6.16.2006 6.17.2006 to 12.31.2015 0.69 13,500,000 - 13,500,000
5.16.2006 Z 6.16.2006 6.17.2006 % 12.31.2015
20068 6.16.2006 — 6.17.2006 to 12.31.2015 0.69 17,000,000 (1,000,000) 16,000,000
6.17.2006 £ 12.31.2015
30,500,000 (1,000,000) 29,500,000
Number of share options
2006 BRENA
QOutstanding Outstanding
at 1.1.2006 at 12.31.2006
#R2006%  Granted during 120065
Option type Date of grant Vesting period Exercisable period Exercise price 11 BHA theyear  12A31BAFK
BRVERR ERAS GEH i il fiftz %A REMLE fiftz %A
HKS
AT
2006A 5.15.2006 5.16.2006 t0 6.16.2006 6.17.2006 to 12.31.2015 0.69 = 13,500,000 13,500,000
5.16.2006 £6.16.2006 6.17.2006 2 12.31.2015
20068 6.16.2006 - 6.17.2006 to 12.31.2015 0.69 - 17,000,000 17,000,000
6.17.2006 2 12.31.2015
— 30,500,000 30,500,000
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31. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(ii) New Share Option Scheme (Continued)

Details of the share options held by the

31. ARG AER 2 H(#E)

(i) #AsAAERTEI(E)

ESRACERE CEEEL

directors included in the above table are as =BT
follows:
Outstanding Outstanding
at beginning Granted Lapsed at ending
of the year during during  of the year
RERDE R the year the year ~ REREK
TRE<BE RERER REAXR  TEZEE
1.1.2007 to 12.31.2007 1.1.2007 £12.31.2007 17,000,000 = (1,000,000) 16,000,000
1.1.2006 to 12.31.2006 1.1.2006 £ 12.31.2006 — 17,000,000 — 17,000,000

During the year ended December 31, 2007, no
option was granted. During the year ended
December 31, 2006, options were granted
on May 15, 2006 and June 16, 2006. The
estimated fair value of the options granted on
these dates is approximately HK$5,855,000.

HZE2007F12A31BILFE » WER
HEERRHE - B E 2006512 A31 B IEE
AW 1K2006%F5H 158 K2006F 6
RAleEELERE ZEFEBRBHMAED
Y B8 % A b 5T A F{E 49 45,855,000 7%
e
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31. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(ii) New Share Option Scheme (Continued)

This fair value is calculated using the Black-
Scholes pricing model. The inputs into the
model are as follows:

31. MR HER 2 H(#E)

(i) #AsAAERTEI(E)

DT T 08 R B AR B A3
o TRIIMB AKX 2 AR

6.16.2006 5.15.2006
Weighted average share price DREE D BIR HK$0.77#75C  HK$0.68# 7T
Exercise price TEE HK$0.69567C  HK$0.695 7T
Expected volatility TEHRR 1R 60.18% 58.33%
Expected life in years 8 HA 4 B 1 1
Risk free rate b = 4.39% 4.08%
Excepted dividend yield T HARR BBl = 1.50% 1.50%

Expected volatility was determined by
calculating the historical volatility of the
Company’s share price over the previous one
year. The expected life used in the model
was based on management’s best estimation
taking into account non-transferability and
other behavioural consideration. Risk free rate
was determined by reference to the yield of
1 year Exchange Fund Notes at the date of
grant. Expected dividend yield was based on
historical dividend yield of the shares of the
Company.

During the year ended December 31, 2006,
the Group recognised a total expense
of approximately HK$5,855,000 in the
consolidated income statement in relation to
share options granted by the Company.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

32. DEFERRED TAXATION

The following are the major deferred liabilities

32. EEHRIE

FALBEREHE  AEEDBER

(assets) recognised by the Group and movements FEREEE(EE) RBBEEHNT:
thereon during the year and prior reporting year:
Accelerated
tax Other
depreciation Tax intangible
iz losses assets Total
REHE REFE HtEKEE R
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
At January 1, 2006 #2006 1818 9,511 (2,326) — 7185
Acquired on acquisition of Wi —M B R EIAE
subsidiaries 387 — — 387
Credit to the consolidated income  RAFERAWER AR
statement for the year (652) (310) — (962)
At December 31, 2006 ®2006F 12 A31H 9,246 (2,636) — 6,610
Acquired on acquisition of WiiE—M B R EIAE
subsidiaries 3,596 — 4,499 8,095
(Credit) debit to the consolidated R AEELHZA WzR
income statement for the year (AR) R (539) 706 (541) (374)
Effect of change in tax rate MRy T E (152) — — (152)
At December 31, 2007 M2007F 12 A31H 12,151 (1,930) 3,958 14,179

NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007
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32. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

The following is the analysis of the deferred tax
balances for financial reporting purposes:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

32. JRFEBLIE (&)

AN BEERIBER D MIETH RS
ZH

2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET

Deferred tax assets EETIBE B 1,930 2,636
Deferred tax liabilities BEEIBEE (16,109) (9,246)
(14,179) (6,610)

At the balance sheet date, the Group has
estimated unused tax losses of approximately
HK$69,139,000 (2006: HK$46,413,000) available
for offset against future profits. Deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of HK$11,880,000
(2006: HK$15,829,000). No deferred tax asset has
been recognised in relation to remaining balances
of HK$57,259,000 (2006: HK$30,584,000) due
to the unpredictability of future profit streams.
The unrecognised tax losses of approximately
HK$5,741,000 (2006: HK$11,747,000) will be
expired before year 2010 (2006: year 2009). Other
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

At the balance sheet date, the Group has
deductible temporary differences of approximately
HK$1,145,000 (2006: HK$6,766,000) in respect
of accelerated accounting depreciation. No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in relation
to such deductible temporary differences as it is
not probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences
can be utilised.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

33. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

For the year ended December 31, 2007

A.

On January 1, 2007, the Group acquired
the entire equity interest in F for cash
consideration and related expenses of
HK$16,130,000. The acquisition has been
accounted for using the purchase method of
accounting. The amount of goodwill arising as
a result of the acquisition was approximately
HK$10,886,000.

The net assets acquired in the transaction,

33. WEEHIE QA
BZE2007F12A31BLEEE

A. M2007F1B1H: &KX & LA
16,130,000 B T 2R RE L IEH
S U TR AR o ZIEW
BEmestWEEAR - MZERK
BELEZMEE4510,886,000/%8
—

HZAR ST AWE 2 FEENR

and the goodwill arising, are as follows: HUtES ZEEYIRNT
Acquiree’s
carrying
amounts
before
combinations Fair value
AHEIRKEE  adjustments Fair value
ZREE DNFERE DFE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
Net assets acquired: FISFEE :
Property, plant and ER Y B
equipment 372 3,073 3,445
Other intangible assets Hin & & — 3,274 3,274
Trade debtors W E 5 BRI 384 — 384
Other debtors, deposits and ~ E fth FEUBRZX ~
prepayments Ee RBNFIEA 379 — 379
Inventories FE 742 — 742
Bank balances and cash RITEBR LR 119 — 119
Trade creditors BB SRR (1,409) — (1,409)
Other creditors and accrued — H i fEBRFX
charges KEsTE A (103) — (103)
Deferred tax liabilities EXEFIEAR — (1,587) (1,587)
484 4,760 5,244
Goodwill EES 10,886
16,130
NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

33. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

For the year ended December 31, 2007

33. WEMEARE)

HZ2007F 12831 BILEFE(#E)

(Continued)
A. (Continued) A (&)
Total consideration satisfied by: BRE
HK$°000
T
Cash Be 16,130
Deposit paid (note) BEfNEE (i) (15,926)
204

Net cash outflow in respect of the acquisition
for the year ended December 31, 2007 is as
follows:

MNEZE2007F 12 A31BIEEE -
HAUE B ARIMEA 2R K
ZEIRSBEE RLFBUOT ¢

2007
HK$’000
FET

Cash consideration paid (note)
Bank balances and cash acquired

ENHEERERZ) (204)
2 RITERNA S 119

(85)

Note: During the year ended December 31, 2006, a cash
consideration of approximately HK$15,926,000
which was paid for the acquisition of F# and
the amount was disclosed as other asset in the
consolidated balance sheet. Details of the other
asset are disclosed in note 23.
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ARE TS HRARME

For the year ended December 31, 2007

EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

33. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

For the year ended December 31, 2007
(Continued)

A.

(Continued)

The goodwill arising on the acquisition
of FM is attributable to the anticipated
profitability of the distribution of the Group’s
LPG in the market and the anticipated future
operating synergies from the combination. In
addition, % owns several LPG stations close
to the LPG terminal owned by ¥/ (Zk/8), in
the opinion of the directors, this acquisition
will enhance logistic efficiency and improve
the market share in Guangdong region.

7 contributed HK$6,649,000 and
HK$583,000 to the Group's revenue and loss
before taxation between the period from the
date of acquisition to December 31, 2007.

On January 1, 2007, the Group acquired
the 51% equity interest in 22 for cash
consideration and related expenses of
HK$16,618,000. The acquisition has been
accounted for using the purchase method of
accounting. The amount of goodwill arising as
a result of the acquisition was HK$596,000.

33. WEMEARE)

HZEZ2007F 12831 BIEFE(E)

A. (&)

WERHEMEE 2HE  IRER
50 AN S B R R TR B A
REHEBEREREEELZHA
Mk o WIN - FEERA BEBRER
PRk - I B RAT i FT 8 (R8 )
BZBICRAESE - EFRBULIAI
BAS IR MRA R R EER MR
ZHHHBR -

R UEE B &k # £2007F12 A 31
HIEFEHME - mEARNEESTR
6,649,000 % 7T W A % 583,000%
TLZ R AIES1E o

B. M2007%F181H &K & LA
16,618,000 8 7t 2 3 & KB & AH
THUKETE2ES1% 2B
WEEZEFTWEAEAR - %A
B EE £ 2 792 5 596,000 87T ©
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For the year ended December 31, 2007

EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

33. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

For the year ended December 31, 2007
(Continued)

B. (Continued)

The net assets acquired in the transaction,

33. WEMEARE)

BHZ2007F 12831 BIEFE(E)

B. (#&)

HZARXSTREZFEENR

g REBER AT 2007 FEFR

and the goodwill arising, are as follows: L ES ZEBERAT :
Acquiree’s
carrying
amounts
before
combinations Fair value
EHfA1%  adjustments Fair value
WiEE < REE ARAYE NFE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET
Net assets acquired: FISHEE -
Property, plant and equipment ¥  #25 K %45 6,331 11,311 17,642
Other intangible assets Hih I\ & E — 14,721 14,721
Inventories "B 3,137 — 3,137
Bank balances and cash RITERERE 1,018 — 1,018
Deferred tax liabilities ELEFIBEEE — (6,508) (6,508)
10,486 19,524 30,010
Minority interests DR R = (13,988)
Goodwill EES 596
16,618
NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
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33. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

For the year ended December 31, 2007

33. WEMEARE)

BHZ2007F 12831 BIEFE(E)

(Continued)
B. (Continued) B. (#&)
HK$'000
T
Total consideration satisfied by: BRABLA -
Cash BEY T 12,371
Directly attributable costs BEEA DR AT 4,247
16,618

Net cash outflow in respect of the acquisition

BRBERMELZRSERBRLE

is as follows: FEOAN :
2007
HK$'000
FET
Cash consideration paid BENRESNRE (16,618)
Bank balances and cash acquired Frig 2 iRITHEBR IR 1,018
(15,600)

The goodwill arising on the acquisition
of Z# s attributable to the anticipated
profitability of the distribution of the Group’s
LPG in the markets and the anticipated future
operating synergies from the combination. In
addition, £ owns several LPG stations close
to the LPG terminal owned by ¥71/&(Z/8), in
the opinion of the directors, this acquisition
will enhance logistic efficiency and improve
the market share in Guangdong region in the
PRC.

WREBEMELZAE  ABAR
5 AN S BR (LR TR B A
ReHEBERSREEELEZHA
Mk o WIN  BEHABEBRIER
pnsm s - 3 B R RS GRE ) T
BZBRICRAEE - EFERRULIAN
BAINRMRBMEL R EPREER
W THERR -

NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007
FBREREEFIRD A 2007 FEFR



150

33. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

Pursuant to an agreement entered between
Qingxin NewOcean Transportation Company
Limited (“Qingxin NewOcean”) and the minority
shareholder of ZZ (the “MI”) on December
29, 2006, Qingxin NewOcean agreed to
subcontracting the operation of £ to MI for
a period of one year. The MI is responsible for
the daily operation of Z% and accountable for
all liabilities and obligations arising from any
agreements or contracts entered into in the name
of Z2E and the operating losses, if any, during the
sub-contracting period. The MI entitled to 100%
of the results of 2% during the sub-contracting
period. Qingxin NewOcean was entitled to a fixed
sum of sub-contracting fee payable by MI. The
sub-contracting arrangement was terminated at
December 31, 2007.

On July 1, 2007, Qingxin NewOcean and Ml
entered into a sales and purchase agreement
in which Qingxin NewOcean agreed to
acquire further 39% equity interest from MI
at a consideration of HK$22,452,000 (the
"Agreement”). The acquisition on further 39%
equity interest in 2% has not been completed
as at December 31, 2007. Pursuant to the
Agreement, the MI has granted an option to
Qingxin NewOcean to acquire the remaining 10%
equity interest from MI at a consideration of
RMB4,500,000 for the period from July 1, 2007
to June 30, 2009. In addition, Qingxin NewOcean
has granted an option to Ml to sell the remaining
10% equity interest to Qingxin NewOcean at a
consideration of approximately HK$4,806,000
(equivalent to RMB4,500,000) from the period
from July 1, 2009 to July 31, 2009 (“Put Option”).
The obligation of the Put Option is recorded as
non-current liabilities as at December 31, 2007.
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W BB R B 2 B (&)

BB NG EBEHAGRAR([EFE
el EEgEy LHRR(TDERE])
R2006F 12 B298 B 5] 2 /B
FEFBRBEIIABE Y KB TLHRK
R BEVE - PERFENINAEM -
BEZENHREERBENURESLR
BRI EABBERXIEHNMEENAGER
EXREEEHER(NE) - RINHHARK
LEMEHEB 100% N EE o BHEH
BEELEREENZBETINAER -
ZINAIRRER 2007 F 12 A 31 BERIE o

MR2007F7 18 B %G E D
FRRET—MEEHE(HE] &
Ut 7B ¥ 8 R B LA 22,452,000 8
TZREBEE-—FTWELERREE39%
e ZE—PWBEEIIREZRN
2007 F 12 A31 B IEW R © IRIBE %
& LEREREETZRIEAI R 2007
F7A1BZ=2009%6 A30HHM ' K
4,500,000 A R R (B W8 L 8% 3R 84
TH10% #Ez - BE - BHEIERE
DHRREAT R 2007 F7 A1 BHZE 2009 F
6 H30 HEAR - BESBR T 10% AL
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F12A31H ZRLEETLEAIE
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33. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 33. WEBKEBLAR#E)
(Continued)
For the year ended December 31, 2006 BZE2006F 12831 HIEFE
On April 1, 2006, the Group acquired the entire 2006 F4 18 - NEEBA38,961,000
equity interest in Shenzhen Baorun Liquefield BrzBReRERBBAZEKE T R
Petroleum Gas Co., Ltd. (“Shenzhen Baorun”) MEERKERAF(ER]) =234
for cash consideration and related expenses e ZIBWEE IR WEEAR - B
of HK$38,961,000. The acquisition has been ZIBWEEE L 2B R19,981,000%
accounted for using the purchase method of JT °

accounting. The amount of goodwill arising as a
result of the acquisition was HK$19,981,000.

The net assets acquired in the transaction, and the ZERGHABECFEERTEAZE
goodwill arising, are as follows: ET
Acquiree’s
carrying
amounts
before
combinations Fair value
EOtEI K EEE  adjustments Fair value
ZREE DNFERE AFE
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET
Net assets acquired: FISFEE
Property, plant and equipment  ¥% - #2E MR 12,608 1,309 13,917
Prepaid lease payments BNMEENRE 3,869 1,272 5,141
Other debtors, deposits and Hofth fE W AR -
prepayments we RFERNTIA 309 - 309
Deferred tax liability BEMIERE — (387) (387)
16,786 2,194 18,980
Goodwill EES 19,981
38,961
NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

33. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

For the year ended December 31, 2006

33. WEMEARE)

BE2006F 12831 HILFE(#E)

(Continued)
HK$'000
T#T
Total consideration satisfied by: BREU:
Cash Re s 34,602
Directly attributable costs BHEADIRKAZ A 4,359
38,961

Net cash outflow of cash and cash equivalents
in respect of the acquisition of a subsidiary is as

A E-—NEBARMELEZREHER
BeBEA Rt FREAT :

follows:
2006
HK$°000
T
Cash consideration paid (note) ERIReREHZ) 34,602
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in FHEUE—MMBARIFTEL ZIR &K
respect of the acquisition of a subsidiary ZRIIEEB REFR 34,602

Note: During the year ended December 31, 2005, a cash
consideration of approximately HK$4,359,000 for
the acquisition of Shenzhen Baorun was paid and
the amount was disclosed as other assets in the

consolidated balance sheet.
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EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

33. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 33. WEBKIE AT (&)

(Continued)

For the year ended December 31, 2006
(Continued)

The goodwill arising on the acquisition of
Shenzhen Baorun is attributable to the anticipated
profitability of the distribution of the Group’s LPG
in the market and the anticipated future operating
synergies from the combination. In addition,
Shenzhen Baorun owns several LPG stations close
to the LPG terminal owned by ¥78(%/8&), in
the opinion of the directors, this acquisition will
enhance logistic efficiency and improve the market
share in Guangdong region in the PRC.

If the acquisition had been completed on January
1, 2006, total group revenue derived from
continuing operations for the year would have
been approximately HK$2,425,924,000, and profit
for the year from continuing operations would
have been approximately HK$43,720,000. The
proforma information is for illustrative purposes
only and is not necessarily an indication of
revenue and results of operations of the Group
that actually would have been achieved had the
acquisition been completed on January 1, 2006,
nor is it intended to be a projection of future
results.

Shenzhen Baorun contributed HK$123,266,000
and HK$2,185,000 to the Group’s revenue derived
from continuing operations and loss before
taxation derived from continuing operations
between the date of acquisition and the balance
sheet date.

BE2006F 12831 HILFE(#E)

R B Y AR AT RE R
ETE S HARERICAEIER LA
6 TR SRR B A A 2 T RS o e
oh - R YIE B S BIER(C R NE -
I BB R 308 (BK08) B 2 R BB
5B o 3 3325 U TE MO TR U IR M R
Wk s RER IR TISEEE o

e BE 2 R 2006%F1 A1 H K F
NEBHRBEEKITEZBRABL
2,425,924,0008 T - FHE XK F WA
F#54943,720,0008 7T © A &R R
2ERIWIEEKHEIAR2006F1 18
TR AEBEERMAREEREAIL
AT o WINIERR AR A R AR -

RUWER REEHERB - RIEE AKX
EEFE X 123,266,0007% 7T
A K 2,185,0007%8 7T 2 5 48 = B Br B Al
E518 o
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

34. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 34,

On December 10, 2007, the Group disposed
several subsidiaries to an independent third party
with a consideration of USD1. Those subsidiaries
were engaged in LPG sales and distribution in the
northern region of the PRC. The assets of those
subsidiaries were fully impaired or write off in prior
years and became inactive in recent years. The net
liabilities of the subsidiaries at the date of disposal
were as follows:

HE—KHEBLE

R2007F 128108 © &N & B A13%E
TREHEZHEWNBAR T —BILE=
E o ZMBARNPR BRI I HE KD H
BIER - ZMBRARCEEERFR 2
HBEIMBELTRNOFEAETERE
E - -WBARNEERZFEERT -

10.12.2007

HK$'000

T

Property, plant and equipment M - s RERE 2,753

Property, plant and equipment write-offs WIS - HEES N RR M 2 e (2,753)
Trade debtors, other debtors, deposits and ~ FEWE FIRZ - EEUIERR « &4

prepayments R IERT IR 2,377

Impairment losses on receivables JE WS AR TR (B B 1B (2,377)

Other creditors and accrual charges HMENERRESER (170)

Tax liabilities Mg E & (7,201)

(7,371)

Gain on disposal HEFTE 7,371

The subsidiary disposed of during the year made
no significant contribution to the Group’s turnover
and cash flow.

35. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 35.

The Group had no significant contingent liabilities
at December 31, 2007 and 2006.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

36. LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Group as lessee

At the balance sheet date, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases which fall
due as follows:

36. HEEIE

REBRHAHEA

X

NEEE  AEERETTHEEEE
EFSNZ BRSO TE  FIME
mT -

2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$°000

FET T

Within one year —F R 36,415 1,587
In the second to fifth year inclusive —ZHFAN(BEEEMRF) 130,712 176
Over five years jidsp ke 2,401 50
169,528 1,813

During the year ended December 31, 2007,
operating lease payments mainly represent rentals
payable by the Group for office premises and
LPG vessel. During the year ended December 31,
2006, operating lease payments mainly represent
rentals payable by the Group for leasehold land in
the PRC and LPG vessel. Leases are negotiated for
terms ranged from 1 to 5 years. As at December
31, 2007, rentals are fixed for an average of 4
years (2006: 4 years).

R2007F 12 A3MBIFEREEHE
HREDFEEASEEARAEDER
Bl RMERMS 2 - R2006F 12 A
3TAFEEL  KEHERBHEEER
SERRIHERBRIECRMEMNZES -
WEBEHFEH A1 ZE5F - BR2007F 12
A318B EEMHELETH IO A4IE
(2006 : 4%) o
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

37. OTHER COMMITMENTS 37. HfEE
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$°000
FAETT FHET
Capital expenditure contracted BEETRMBE RN AR & B TE 5]
for but not provided in the KB BRRZ 2
consolidated financial statements EWNT :
in respect of:
Investment in a jointly controlled KER—HRZEFHIES
entity — 1,916
Purchase of gas plant and BB RE RS
machinery 134,245 77,946
134,245 79,862

38.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong.
The assets of the schemes are held separately from
those of the Group, in funds under the control of
trustees. The Group contributes 5% of relevant
payroll costs to the scheme, which contribution is
matched by employees.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the
PRC are members of state-managed retirement
benefit schemes operated by the PRC government.
The subsidiaries are required to contribute fixed
percentage of payroll costs to the retirement
benefit schemes to fund the benefits. The
only obligation of the Group with respect to
the retirement benefit schemes is to make the
specified contributions.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into the

39. BEALRE

FR AEBEBEALTET IR

following transactions with related parties: UE
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$°000
FAETT FHET
Sales to a jointly controlled entity m—HEEEH B E 4,716 808
Rental expenses paid to Shum Ho, [AI&4&Z NS
Neo 456 456

At December 31, 2006, Shum Ho, Neo has pledged
his property to secure a short term bank loan
of the Group to the extent of HK$10,000,000.
The facilities were not utilised by the Group at
December 31, 2006 and the pledged property was
released on October, 2007.

Shum Ho, Neo is the son of Shum Siu Hung and
Tong Shiu Ming.

On May 16, 2004, Sound Management Services
Limited, entered into an office tenancy agreement
with Shum Ho, Neo for the use of office premises
provided by Shum Ho, Neo located on 20th Floor,
Times Tower, 393 Jaffe Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
at HK$38,000 per calendar month for a period of
one year commencing May 16, 2004. On May 16,
2005, the agreement was renewed for one year to
May 15, 2006 with the same terms. On May 16,
2006, the agreement was renewed for one year to
May 15, 2007 with the same terms. On May 16,
2007, the agreement was renewed for one year to
May 15, 2008 with the same terms.

Save as disclosed above and note 26, there were
no other significant transactions with related
parties during the year or significant balances with
them at the end of the year.
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e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 39. BEALRZ (#)

(Continued)
Compensation of key management FEEEAE 2B
personnel
The remuneration of executive directors and other KEEHTEENHEMETEERAEZ
members of key management during the year was NIRRT -
as follows:
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
FEr FET
Short-term benefits %2 HRfE A 6,018 5,347
Post-employment benefits BB ERRB1E 2BEH 60 60
Share-based payments AR BER 2 H — 3,264
6,078 8,671
The remuneration of directors and key executives EERIECHEAE Y METHES
is determined by the remuneration committee CREEAAZERTIEBRET -

having regard to the performance of individuals
and market trends.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

40. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries
at December 31, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

Proportion of nominal

40. KRR EEMBE LA RFHE

N A F 2007 22006512 A318 2
FERBRARERDAT :

Place of Issued and fully paid value of issued/
incorporation/ up share capital/  registered capital held
registration/ registered capital by the Company
Name of subsidiary operation Class of share held BREARAR ADFFBERTRA/  Principal activities
KEAFER R/ €% FRRAER Ra/EMEx  IRMEAEERE 0 TEER
2007 2006
Qingxin Bai Fu Yang Petrol PRC Registered capital RMB5,000,000 100 100 Sale and distribution of LPG
Cherical Company Limited B HEAR 5,000,000 AR HERAHRIR
("BFY") (Note a)
ENEAEERAt ITARAR
((BER)Wia)
NewOcean Resources Singapore Ordinary SGD100 100 100 Sale and distribution of LPG
(Singapore) Pte Ltd E I LRk 100 E1%T HERDERIER
Shenzhen Baorun PRC Registered capital RMB15,000,000 100 100 Sale and distribution of LPG
B hE" HMER 15,000,000 A K HERDHRILR
Sound Agents Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 100 Sale and distribution of LPG
MARBEABRAR BE Lk 2ET and electronic products
HERDHRILARET
Em
Sound Industrial Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 100 Trading of electronic
MEEXARAH BA LEk QAT products
BEETER
Sound Management Services  Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 100 Providing management
Limited Bk EER QAT services to group
MAERRBEERAR companies
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40. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 40. AATZETEME QTS (£Z)
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(Continued)
Proportion of nominal
Place of Issued and fully paid value of issued/
incorporation/ up share capital/  registered capital held
registration/ registered capital by the Company
Name of subsidiary operation Class of share held BREARAR ADFFBERTRA/  Principal activities
WEAREE R/ g% FERAES R/ EER AMEREELL A TEER
2007 2006
Sound Technologies Limited ~ Hong Kong Ordinary HKS2 100 100 Trading of electronic
MENRERAT ) Lk 2ET products
BEETEm
Qingxin Yong Long Gasand ~ PRC * Registered capital RMBA4,280,000 80 80 Sale and distribution of LPG
Chemical Company Limited % * AR 4,280,000 AR HERDHRILR
("Yong Long") (Note b)
BAMEKEMBRAT
(TxE 1)Wb)
EMER R ERERAA PRC ¥ Registered capital HK$6,600,000 100 100 Sale and distribution of LPG
hE ifEx 6,600,000/ 7 HERAHRILR
ERG BT SRRERAR PRC* Registered capital HK$1,400,000 100 100 Sale and distribution of LPG
]’ iHhER 1,400,000/7 HERDHRILR
BMERRERAR PRC* Registered capital HK$1,600,000 100 100 Sale and distribution of LPG
e’ iMEx 1,600,000/ HERAHRILR
EMmsReERAR PRC Registered capital RMB500,000 100 100 Sale and distribution of LPG
([EMITE]) (Note zte)  HE HHEAR 500,000 AR BERDERIR
ERGHAMRERAT PRC Registered capital RMB500,000 100 100 Sale and distribution of LPG
([EfEmE]) wE HfER 500,000 AR HERDERILR
(Note fiz£d)
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40. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R

For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

40. ARBZEEMBRARFHE#)

Proportion of nominal

Place of Issued and fully paid value of issued/
incorporation/ up share capital/  registered capital held
registration/ registered capital by the Company
Name of subsidiary operation Class of share held BRETRAR ADFFBERTRA/  Principal activities
WEAREE R/ g%t FERAE BA/EREX AMEREELLF TEER
2007 2006
o8 (318) PRC Registered capital USD27,050,000 100 100 Sale and distribution of LPG
e’ fExR 27,050,000 %7 HERAHRIR
B PRC * Registered capital RMB7,755,100 51 —  Sale and distribution of LPG
e+ AMER 7,755,100 AR¥ HERDHRILR
BNmETER R B RAT PRC * Registered capital RMB2,000,000 51 —  Sale and distribution of LPG
E AR 2,000,000 AR HERDHBRILR
ik PRC * Registered capital RMB990,000 100 — Sale and distribution of LPG
e HER 990,000 ARE HERDHRILR
@ Domestic-invested enterprises * NERZE
# Wholly-owned foreign enterprises ? 2EINEDRE
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EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

40. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY
(Continued)

Notes:

(a) BFY is indirectly held by the Company through the
declarations of trust executed by Cen Ziniu and Li
Canyuan who held the interest in BFY of 90% and 10%
respectively.

(b)  Pursuant to an agreement entered between BFY and the
minority shareholder of Yong Long, (“PRC Investor”),
the operation of Yong Long was sub-contracted to
BFY with a sub-contracting period of 5 years. The PRC
Investor was entitled to a fixed sum of sub-contracting
fee payable by BFY. BFY entitled to 100% of the results
of Yong Long during the subcontracting period.

(¢)  FBMFE is indirectly held by the Company through
the declarations of trust executed by ZEjr and %
/NS¥ who held the interest in #B/N¥/E of 20% and
20% respectively. The remaining interest in &M #)& is
indirectly held by the Company.

(d) E#BFE is indirectly held by the Company through
the declarations of trust executed by ZEjr and %
/N who held the interest in B#&#/E of 20% and
20% respectively. The remaining interest in BB/ is
indirectly held by the Company.

The above principal subsidiaries are owned
indirectly by the Company.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the
Company which, in the opinion of the directors,
principally affected the results or assets of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would,
in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars
of excessive length.

NewOcean Energy Holidings Limited Annual Report 2007
HBRREEFRD A 2007 FEFR

40. ARB 2T EMBRARFHE#)

Hret

(a) BEAEBASTERTBRITIVAELE
HERARBIMERE - 2THEETELY
BIEABEEEI0% K& 10% HE -

(b) WRIEABFRXEIEBRR(FRHREEE])
BRIz KEZEBEIINHGEEF
BHHAESFE - AR EE AR HEEF
A ZEEINHER - RINHIEIRE - BEEF
BB KBE 100% HIEELS ©

(0 RBINHEBEBHFTRETREINFITLNETE
BRAZHARAEEFA - TRITRE/)E
BFRBEINFIE20% e o BMFTEHRT
ZERAANAFEEESR

d EBEENEEBHFTRITKREIFITIMNEE
BRERAQFMERE - FRITKE/E
BRBEEHNB20%Em - BBRIEHRT
ZHERAANATEEESR o

L& T RNB ARG HEAR R EEE
p=

5 T4 B /2 RV 4 4 5 4 7 4 0] 85 P 4
R EREGES -

FREINEZERRIEFELAKEE
BABEZARTIMNBRA - EEER
RINEEMHBRRZEMEBRNIT
£ o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R ERRMIEE

For the year ended December 31, 2007
EHZE2007F12A31HILFE

41. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 4. fTEE@MTIA

Major terms of the foreign currency forward INBREIE A2 FEZHZT
contracts are summarised as follows:

Notional amount Maturity Exchange rates

BERTH FHA AR

Buy USD88,957,000 January 11, 2008 to December RMB/USD6.20 to RMB/USD
22,2008 7.45

B A 88,957,000 3% 7T 20084 1 A 11 HE 2008 % 6.20 AR / ETTLET7.45
12H22H ARY /£
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Financial Summary

22
RESULTS ¥EE
For the
15 month
period ended
December 31,
S
12A31ALE For the year ended December 31,
1518 A 8 BZ12A310LEE
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$"000
FET FE1 FET FET FET
Revenue WA 446,802 1,023,782 1,615,479 2,387,531 3,890,225
Profit before taxation B AR A 17,147 26,161 30,243 43,951 52,559
Taxation (charge) credit BE(TH)KA (214) (6,217) 3,667 179 (2,105)
Profit for the period/year En / BN ET 16,933 19,944 33,910 44,130 50,454
Attributable to: FEfE &
Equity holders of the Company ARRIZERRBA 17,051 20,178 35,702 44130 50,454
Minority interests PERERER (118) (234) (1,792) - -
16,933 19,944 33,910 44130 50,454
Earnings per share BREM
Basic (in HK cents) ER(H(L) 5.21 438 741 9.16 10.47
Diluted (in HK cents) BB (5 5.21 433 NIAREF 9.16 10.44
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
At December 31,
M12A8318
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET TET
Total assets BoE 232,722 514,113 832,644 1,461,813 2,319,532
Total liabilities Baf (58,569) (154,776) (442,181) (1,014,332) (1,795,689)
174,153 359,337 390,463 447481 523,843
Equity attributable to equity holders AR 2 E#EH AEE
of the Company Al 171,683 354,628 388,932 445,950 513,130
Minority interests SERRER 2,470 4,709 1,531 1,531 10,713
174,153 359,337 390,463 447481 523,843
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